THE TWENTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATURE
. APPLICATION FOR GRANTS & SUBSIDIES - | Log No:
Senate District __ CHAPTER 42F, HAWAII REVISED STATUTES

House District

For Legislature's Use Only

Type ot Grant or Subsidy Request:
[X] GRANT REQUEST ~ OPERATING ] GRANT REQUEST — CAPITAL [1 SuBsIDY REQUEST

"Grant" means an award of state funds by the legislature, by an appropriation to a specified recipient, to support the activities of the recipient and
permit the community to benefit from those activities.

"Subsidy" means an award of state funds by the legislature, by an appropriation to a recipient specified in the appropriation, to reduce the costs
incurred by the organization or individual in providing a service available to some or all members of the public.

"Recipient" means any organization or person receiving a grant or subsidy.

STATE DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY RELATED TO THIS REQUEST (LEAVE BLANK IF UNKNOWN):

STATE PROGRAM LD. NO. (LEAVE BLANK IF UNKNOWN):

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION: 2. CONTACT PERSON FOR MATTERS INVOLVING THIS
APPLICATION:

Legal Name of Requesting Organization or Individual:

National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii, Inc. Name VICTORIA PAGE

Dba: Title Director of Community Health Initiatives

Street Address:1314 S. King Street # 1555, Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone # 808-342-2876

Mailing Address:1314 S. King Street # 1555 Honolulu, HI 96814 Fax # 808-589-5093

e-mail Victoria@kidnevhi.org

3. TYPE OF BUSINESS ENTITY: 6. DESCRIPTIVE TITLE OF APPLICANT’S REQUEST:
[X] NoN PROFIT CORPORATION National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii (NKFH) program center
] FOR PROFIT CORPORATION prevention, direct service, advocacy, and quality innovation
[ LiMiTED LIABILITY COMPANY programs (program operations)

] SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP/INDIVIDUAL

7. AMOUNT OF STATE FUNDS REQUESTED:

4. FEDERAL TAXID #
5. STATE TAXID #: i

FISCALYEAR2014: $ $1,000,000
8. STATUS OF SERVICE DESCRIBED IN THIS REQUEST:
[0 New SERVICE (PRESENTLY DOES NOT EXIST) SPECIFY THE AMOUNT BY SOURCES OF FUNDS AVAILABLE
EXISTING SERVICE (PRESENTLY IN OPERATION) AT THE TIME OF THIS REQUEST:
STATE §.
FEDERAL $
COUNTY $

PRIVATE/OTHER $__750,000

TYPE NAME § i SRS REPRESENTATIVE:

GLEN HAYASHIDA, CEO : 1/31/2013

NAME & TITLE DATE SIGNED




Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

Application for Grants and Subsidies

If any item is not applicable to the request, the applicant should enter “not applicable”.

Background and Summary

This section shall clearly and concisely summarize and highlight the contents of the
request in such a way as to provide the State Legislature with a broad understanding of
the request. Include the following:

1. A brief description of the applicant's background

The National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii (NKFH), Inc. is an affiliate of the
National Kidney Foundation and functions as a not-for-profit, tax-exempt, health
agency that received its permanent charter in 1992. The mission of the NKFH
seeks to prevent kidney diseases, improve the health and well-being of individuals
and families affected by these diseases and increase the availability of all organs
for transplantation. This mission is carried out by providing services for patients
with kidney disease, funding research for kidney disease and related disorders,
publishing educational materials for patients and the general public about kidney
disease, advocating for access to high quality health care, and promoting
awareness of the need for organ and tissue donation.

The NKFH has eight core values that underscore its services. These values are:

o All persons affected by disease should be treated with respect, consideration & dignity;

e Quality of life is key and lives are made better by improving the health;

¢ All people have the right to acquire knowledge needed for informed health choices;

e Patients have the right to participate in their healthcare through input and decisions;

¢ Everyone deserves equal access to affordable, culturally responsible, quality healthcare;

e Collaboration and partnerships will help achieve the NKFH mission more effectively;

e Organizational excellence, community leadership and high standards of performance
are necessary to best serve the community;

o NKFH initiatives must be evidence-based and subscribe to continuous improvement.

2. The goals and objectives related to the request

The National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii is requesting $1,000,000 for program
development and expansion in order to meet the needs of the rising number of
people affected by kidney disease and other chronic conditions to more
effectively benefit from prevention services, direct outreach, advocacy, and
quality innovation programs. The ultimate goal would be to create sustainable
systemic impact in order to improve community health outcomes.
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

NKFH’s goal as it relates to the request is to support quality of life and improve
health outcomes in our community. Objectives that support our goals include:

o facilitating early detection and prevention,

o providing direct education and support services,

o advocating for quality of life, and

o carrying out innovation programs that create sustainable impact on health.

State the public purpose and need to be served

In Hawaii, it is estimated that 156,000 individuals have chronic kidney disease
(CKD) and another 100,000 are at-risk (almost 20% of our population). Most
don’t even know they have it. There are 3,000 people surviving with kidney
failure, of which close to 400 are awaiting a life-saving organ transplant. In
addition, CKD disproportionately affects the Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
and other minority communities in our State.

On a national level, 1 out of every 3 people are thought to be at-risk for CKD. An
estimated 27 million Americans consume more than 24 percent of Medicare costs.
While patients with end-stage kidney disease accounted for a little more than 1
percent of the Medicare population, consuming more than 7 percent of Medicare
costs. Total cost for end-stage kidney disease was $33.6 billion. Since Hawaii
experiences a higher than average incidence of CKD, the percentage of Hawaii
dollars affected by this disease through the State’s Medicaid program should be
comparable if not higher than the national average.

Escalating costs, declining community health, and compromised quality of life
calls for a more aggressive response and bolder solutions. The NKFH is uniquely
positioned to respond with prevention activities, public education, patient and
family services, advocacy effort, and innovative strategies.

Describe the target population to be served

The NKFH's mission is to prevent kidney disease and serve those affected by the
disease through comprehensive programs and services. As detailed above, the
incidence and prevalence rates of CKD are rising, therefore, NKFH must be
prepared to support the entire community. NKFH also believes in working with
the medical community including primary care physicians, cardiologists,
endocrinologists, nephrologists, transplant surgeons and other allied health care
professionals to facilitate the proper impact.

It is important to understand that kidney disease is a unique condition as it carries
a multiplier effect where the negative impact of co-morbidities is greater than the
sum of the effects of a single disease. For example, the main causes of CKD are
diabetes and cardiovascular disease and a recent study showed that persons with
heart disease and kidney disease were 35% more likely to have recurrent
cardiovascular events or die than persons with cardiovascular disease alone. So
the target population of the NKFH program center would support individuals
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

affected by kidney disease, but our work would have to have an effect on public

health in Hawaii as a whole.
CKD within DM and HTN is the new
paradigm for public health and the NKF

5. Describe the geographic coverage

The National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii would provide statewide coverage.

Service Summary and Outcomes

The Service Summary shall include a detailed discussion of the applicant’s approach to
the request. The applicant shall clearly and concisely specify the results, outcomes, and
measures of effectiveness from this request.

1. Describe the scope of work, tasks and responsibilities

The scope of work for this request includes the following tasks and
responsibilities:
* Expanding current kidney programs and services that involve:
» Community screenings and prevention education
* Patient engagement, self-management, and support
* Transplant coalition activation '
* Youth empowerment and activities
» Advocacy and awareness campaigns
* Building health innovation programs that create systemic sustainable
improvement in health outcomes like:
» Education for health care professionals to ensure proper care management
* Practice facilitation that enhances care and contributes to delivery system
transformation
» Patient-centered care redesign that results in reimbursable quality outcomes
* Local research that identifies burden and guides intervention (i.e. registry)
* Health technology adoption for care coordination and patient engagement
* Demonstration projects that serve as evidence for health policy creation

2. The applicant shall provide a projected annual timeline for accomplishing the
results or outcomes of the service

uarter 1: Carry out current programs, hire staff for innovation, finalize
y progr
program evaluation details, and create sustainability plans
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III.

Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

Quarter 2: Continue current programs, implement innovation programs, begin
evaluation, and employ sustainability efforts

Quarter 3: Maintain current programs, innovation programs, project evaluation,
and sustainability effort

Quarter 4: Maintain current programs, innovation programs, and sustainability
efforts, and finalize project evaluation

The applicant shall describe its quality assurance and evaluation plans for the
request. Specify how the applicant plans to monitor, evaluate, and improve their
results

The NKFH will employ two types of evaluations to assess the implementation and
performance of this project. The Formative Evaluation will be initiated during
project development and implementation and will continue throughout the life of
the project. Its intent is to assess ongoing project activities and provide
information to better monitor and improve the project. The Summative Evaluation
is utilized to assess a “mature” or completed project’s success in reaching its
stated goals and objectives. Summative evaluations (occasionally referred to as
“impact” or “outcome” evaluations) usually occur after the project has been
established and operational for a period of time. This type of evaluation focuses
on the broad, longer-term impacts or results of a project. Quality assurance and
evaluation plans details for each specific program are in development.

The applicant shall list the measure(s) of effectiveness that will be reported to the
State agency through which grant funds are appropriated (the expending agency).
The measure(s) will provide a standard and objective way for the State to assess
the program's achievement or accomplishment. Please note that if the level of
appropriation differs from the amount included in this application that the
measure(s) of effectiveness will need to be updated and transmitted to the
expending agency.

Measures of effectiveness include:
e Current kidney programs and innovation programs (listed above) are being
delivered properly (specific program evaluation details are being developed)

Individuals are identified and provided education for prevention and management.

¢ Patients remain healthier and demonstrate improved clinical health outcomes.

e Professionals adopt evidence-based best practices to improve access, enhance
clinical decisions, increase compliance with quality of care guidelines, reduce
costly errors, and sustain proper care management.

Financial

Budget
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

. The applicant shall submit a budget utilizing the enclosed budget forms as

applicable, to detail the cost of the request.

. The applicant shall provide its anticipated quarterly funding requests for the fiscal

year 2014.

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Grant
$500,000 $300,000 $200,000 100,000 $1,000,000

. The applicant shall provide a listing of all other sources of funding that they are

trying to obtain for fiscal year 2014.

IV. Experience and Capability

A.

Necessary Skills and Experience

The applicant shall demonstrate that it has the necessary skills, abilities,
knowledge of, and experience relating to the request. State your experience and
appropriateness for providing the service proposed in this application. The
applicant shall also provide a listing of verifiable experience of related projects or
contracts for the most recent three years that are pertinent to the request.

The National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii (NKFH) is celebrating its 25th
Anniversary in 2013. Since its inception in 1988, the NKFH has been at the
forefront of the effort to eliminate kidney disease and improve community health.
The NKFH has a main office located in Honolulu, Hawaii with one branch office
located on the island of Maui and two staff employed on the Big Island. The
NKFH, with an operating budget of $3.0 million, has 15 FTES and over 200
volunteers who provide programs and support to the mission of preventing
chronic kidney disease, enhancing quality of life, promoting research and
increasing the number of organs available for transplantation.

The NKFH serves the state of Hawaii, through education, services, advocacy and
research. We have two main program tracks, direct outreach and systemic
innovation. Direct outreach programs are designed to address the specific needs of
individuals affected by CKD. The NKFH offers several screenings that identify
the health status of our local population that range from general kidney screenings
to more comprehensive screenings (Kidney Early Detection Screenings and
Kidney Early Evaluation Program). After a participant is screened, they are
offered services to meet their needs. Programs for individuals at-risk and at the
earlier stages of kidney disease include: Kidney Interactive Workshop and
Information classes, CKD cooking programs, CKD support groups, DASH of
Aloha cookbook. If individuals are facing kidney failure, we have support
programs like Peer Mentoring, patient and family support groups, patient cooking
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

programs, the Calabash cookbook, financial assistance funds, medical
identification jewelry, and a kidney patient handbook. We also facilitate
workgroups to address transplantation like Team Hawaii, Hawaii Organ
Transplant support group Hawaii Coalition on Donation, the Transplant
Association of Hawaii, the Hawaii Donor Family Council, and the Hawaii Living
Donor Council. To increase overall CKD awareness in the general community,
the NKFH also offers kidney 101 presentations and brochures, public service
messages, and Special events, like World Kidney Day. Finally, to complement
community outreach efforts, the NKFH also educates healthcare professionals
about the kidney disease epidemic and proper care management techniques
through continuing medical education classes, conferences and workshops for
clinicians, and other clinical resources.

Beyond direct outreach activities, the NKFH has another service line that involves
innovative systemic change. In order to create sustained improvement in health
outcomes and as a response to current national healthcare innovation trends, the
NKFH is building a Division for Health Innovation Programs to bring innovative
health concepts and strategies that improve health outcomes, manage cost, and
impact quality of life into reality. Our systemic initiatives began with the
development of Alliance that brought together key kidney stakeholders
throughout the State and created the redefinition of CKD in Hawaii. This
Statewide Initiative created an early identification (statewide automatic GFR
reporting) and intervention (CKD clinics) that impacted the general well-being of
CKD patients. The NFKH continued this innovative work and capitalized on the
possibilities through other projects:

* A partnership with Kalihi-Palama Health Center (KPHC) to incorporate chronic
disease management concepts to improve the health outcomes of the
under/uninsured population they serve and facilitate the development of a patient-
centered medical home.

* An opportunity with the Hawaii Island Beacon Community helped us build a
Practice Facilitation Program where NKFH Quality Improvement Coaches have
actively supported over 40 independent primary care physicians become certified
patient-centered medical homes.

» In order to support improved care processes and capture valuable outcome
information, the NKFH facilitated the adoption of electronic health records by
100% of eligible nephrologists in Hawaii. This has led to the development of
CKD registry to capture prevalence, incidence, costs, co-morbidity trends, and
mortality in order to conduct population studies and guide effective interventions.

Facilities

The applicant shall provide a description of its facilities and demonstrate its
adequacy in relation to the request. If facilities are not presently available,
describe plans to secure facilities. Also describe how the facilities meet ADA
requirements, as applicable.

6 Application for Grants and Subsidies



Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

The NKFH is seeking funding to build a Program Center. We are in the process of
securing funds and determining feasibility. NKFH will meet or exceed all ADA
requirements in the design and construction of its facility.

V.  Personnel: Project Organization and Staffing

A.

Proposed Staffing, Staff Qualifications, Supervision and Training

The applicant shall describe the proposed staffing pattern and proposed service

capacity appropriate for the viability of the request. The applicant shall provide
the qualifications and experience of personnel for the request and shall describe
its ability to supervise, train and provide administrative direction relative to the

request.

This request is for capital funds for the NKFH Program Center. Staffing as is
relates to the building construct will involve a mixture of current staff and new
hires (based on procurement of operational program funds). Job descriptions are
available upon request. '

Chief Executive Officer, Glen Hayashida

Director of Org Planning, Operations & Development, Diana Benningfield
Director of Major Gifts and Planned Giving, Jeff Sisemoore

Director of Human Resources Camille Pinard

Administrative Coordinator, Mary Houghton

Bookeeper, Carmen Haugen

Director of Community Health Initiatives, Victoria Page
Programs Operations Manager, Ann Kawahara
Education Programs Coordinator, Dawn Pasikala

Early Interventions Coordinator, Kim Oyama

Youth Program Coordinator, Kelly Wilson

Programs Administrative Assistant, Teri Kuroiwa

Maui Office Director, Colleen Welty
Maui Programs Coordinator, Jessica Nakasone-Koki

Quality Improvement Program Manager, Kahealani Wakinekona
Quality Improvement Coach, Chenin Angeleo

Call Center — 25 staff
Patient Services Coordinator, TBD

General Administrative Assistant, TBD
Director of Practice Facilitation, TBD
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Applicant NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

Quality Improvement Program Managers, 3 TBD
Quality Improvement Coaches, 2 TBD

Director Health Informatics, TBD

Data/IT Coordinator, TBD

Organization Chart

The applicant shall illustrate the position of each staff and line of
responsibility/supervision. If the request is part of a large, multi-purpose
organization, include an organizational chart that illustrates the placement of this

request.

See attached.

V1. Other

A.

Litigation

The applicant shall disclose any pending litigation to which they are a party,
including the disclosure of any outstanding judgement. If applicable, please

explain.
No pending Litigation.
Licensure or Accreditation

Specify any special qualifications, including but not limited to licensure or
accreditation that applicant possesses relevant to this request.
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BUDGET REQUEST BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

(Period: July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014)

Applicant:

NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

BUDGET
CATEGORIES

Total State
Funds Requested
(a)

(b)

()

(d)

A. PERSONNEL COST
1. Salaries

2. Payroli Taxes & Assessments

3. Fringe Benefits

TOTAL PERSONNEL COST

720,000

B. OTHER CURRENT EXPENSES
. Airfare, Inter-Isiand

100,000

. Insurance

. Lease/Rental of Equipment

. Lease/Rental of Space

. Staff Training

100,000

. Supplies

80,000

. Telecommunication

DN OB [WIN |-

. Utilities

©

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT EXPENSES

280,000

C. EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

D. MOTOR VEHICLE PURCHASES

E. CAPITAL

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E)

1,000,000

SOURCES OF FUNDING
(a) Total State Funds Reguested

1,000,000

Budget Prepared By:

(b)

(c)

(d)

TOTAL BUDGET

809 - 342~ 28744

Phone

Jao/a

Date

Page 4
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Applicant:

BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

PERSONNEL - SALARIES AND WAGES

NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

Period: July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

% OF TIME TOTAL
POSITION TITLE FULL TIME ALLOCATED TO STATE FUNDS
EQUIVALENT ANNUAL SALARY GRANT REQUEST REQUESTED
A B (A x B)
Patient Services Coordinator 1FTE $40,000.00 100.00%| $ 40,000.00
Health Informatics Director 1FTE $100,000.00 100.00%| $ 100,000.00
Data/IT Coordinator 1FTE $40,000.00 100.00%] $ 40,000.00
Director of Practice Transformation 1 FTE $100,000.00 100.00%| $ 100,000.00
Quality Improvement Program Manager 1 FTE $90,000.00 100.00%| $ 90,000.00
Quality Improvement Program Manager 1 FTE $90,000.00 100.00%| $ 90,000.00
Quality Improvement Program Manager 1 FTE $90,000.00 100.00%!| $ 90,000.00
Quality Improvement Coach 1 FTE $70,000.00 100.00%| $ 70,000.00
Quality Improvement Coach 1FTE $70,000.00 100.00%! $ 70,000.00
General Administrative Assistant 1 FTE $30,000.00 100.00%| $ 30,000.00
$ -
$ -
TOTAL: SEi 720,000.00
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:
Annual Salary includes benefits
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BUDGET JUSTIFICATION - EQUIPMENT AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Applicant: _National Kidney Foundation of Hawii Inc. Period: July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014
DESCRIPTION NO. OF COST PER TOTAL TOTAL
EQUIPMENT ITEMS ITEM COST BUDGETED
TOTAL:
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:
DESCRIPTION NO. OF COST PER TOTAL TOTAL
OF MOTOR VEHICLE VEHICLES VEHICLE COST BUDGETED
$ -
$ -
TOTAL:
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:

Page 6
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BUDGET JUSTIFICATION
CAPITAL PROJECT DETAILS

Applicant. __National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii Inc.

Period: July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED

TOTAL PROJECT COST

ALL SOURCES OF FUNDS
RECEIVED IN PRIOR YEARS

STATE FUNDS
REQUESTED

OF
FUNDS REQUESTED

FUNDING REQUIRED IN
SUCCEEDING YEARS

FY:2011-2012 FY: 2012-2013

FY:2013-2014

FY:2013-2014

FY:2014-2015 FY:2015-2016

IPLANS

LAND ACQUISITION

DESIGN

CONSTRUCTION

EQUIPMENT

TOTAL:

JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:

Page 7
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DECLARATION STATEMENT OF
APPLICANTS FOR GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 42F, HAWAI'I REVISED STATUTES

The undersigned authorized representative of the applicant certifies the following:

1) The applicant meets and will comply with all of the following standards for the award of grants and
subsidies pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:

a) Is licensed or accredited, in accordance with federal, state, or county statutes, rules, or ordinances, to
conduct the activities or provide the services for which a grant or subsidy is awarded;

b) Complies with all applicable federal and state laws prohibiting discrimination against any person on
the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, age, sexual orientation, or disability;

c) Agrees not to use state funds for entertainment or lobbying activities; and

d) Allows the state agency to which funds for the grant or subsidy were appropriated for expenditure,
legislative committees and their staff, and the auditor full access to their records, reports, files, and
other related documents and information for purposes of monitoring, measuring the effectiveness, and
ensuring the proper expenditure of the grant or subsidy.

2) The applicant meets the following requirements pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:

a) Isincorporated under the laws of the State; and

b) Has bylaws or policies that describe the manner in which the activities or services for which a grant or
subsidy is awarded shall be conducted or provided.

3) If the applicant is a non-profit organization, it meets the following requirements pursuant to Section 42F-
103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:

a) Is determined and designated to be a non-profit organization by the Internal Revenue Service; and

b) Has a governing board whose members have no material conflict of interest and serve without
compensation.

Pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes, for grants or subsidies used for the acquisition of land,
when the organization discontinues the activities or services on the land acquired for which the grant or
subsidy was awarded and disposes of the land in fee simple or by lease, the organization shall negotiate with
the expending agency for a lump sum or installment repayment to the State of the amount of the grant or
subsidy used for the acquisition of the land.

Further, the undersigned authorized representative certifies that this statement is true and correct to the best of
the applicant's knowledge.

National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii, Inc.

(Typed N r Organization)
/30 A
b
Glen Hayashida CEO
(Typed Name) (Title)

Page 8



CERTIFICATE OF VENDOR COMPLIANCE https://vendors.chawaii.gov/hce/app/view_certificate.html

STATE OF HAWAII
STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE

CERTIFICATE OF VENDOR COMPLIANCE
This document presents the compliance status of the vendor identified below on the issue date with respect to certificates

required from the Hawaii Department of Taxation (DOTAX), the Internal Revenue Service, the Hawaii Department of Labor and
Industrial Relations (DLIR), and the Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (DCCA).

VendorName:  NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAI

DBATrade  NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAI|

Name:

Issue Date: 12/05/2012

Status: Compliant

Hawaii Taxd: 4042970801
FEIN/SSN#: XX-XXX6733
Ul XXXXXKX2954
DCCA FILE#: 119574

Status of Compliance for this Vendor on issue date:

Form Department(s) Status

A-6 Hawaii Department of Taxation . Compliant
Internal Revenue Service Compliant

COGS Hawaii Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs Compliant

LIR27 Hawaii Department of Labor & Industrial Relations Compliant

Status Legend:

‘Status  Description

- Exempt The entity is exempt from this reguirement

' . The entity is compliant with this requirement or the entfity is in agreement with agency and actively working towards

Compliant .

_ compliance

‘Pending The entity is compliant with DLIR requirement

j‘Submitted The entity has applied for the certificate but it is awaiting approval

1of2 12/5/2012 11:25 AM



CERTIFICATE OF VENDOR COMPLIANCE https://vendors.ehawaii,gov/hce/app/view_certificate.html

“Not

Compliant The entity is not in compliance with the requirement and should contact the issuing agency for more information

20f2 12/5/2012 11:25 AM



DCCA State of Hawaii

Downloaded on December 5, 2012.

The information provided below is not a certification of good standing and does not constitute any other certification by the State.

Website URL: hitp://hbe.ehawaii.gov/documents

Business Information

MASTER NAME NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
BUSINESS TYPE Domestic Nonprofit Corporation

FILE NUMBER 119574 D2

STATUS Active

PLACE )
INCORPORATED Hawail UNITED STATES

g“ﬁr%RPORAT'ON Jul 24, 2000

MAILING 1314 SOUTH KING ST STE 1555

ADDRESS HONOLULU, Hawaii 96814
UNITED STATES

TERM PER

AGENTNAME  GLEN HAYASHIDA

AGENT ADDRESS 1314 S KING ST STE 304
HONOLULU, Hawaii 96814-2004
UNITED STATES

PURPOSE TO PREVENT KIDNEY AND URINARY TRACT DISEASE, IMPROVE THE HEALTH
AND WELL-BEING OF INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES AFFECTED BY THIS
DISEASE, AND INCREASE THE AVAILABILITY OF ALL ORGANS FOR
TRANSPLANTATION IN HAWAIL; (SEE AMRS FILED 01/30/2012)

Annual Filings

e 42092
Jul 11, 2011
2010 CE 0l 1672010 5
2009 Jul 7, 2008
200857 i 9,:2008
2007 ' Jul 3, 2007

2012
2011

2005 7 Aug 19, 2005
2004

2001 _ .
2000 .o L

FILING YEAR DATE RECE!VED
RN e e e v e e PO eSS e

U 22 5008 s
2003 Ju7,2003

STATUS

_ _Processed

Processed

LU Processed

Processed

2008 15 T UG 852008 L e e Protessed

Processed
' -j.'-.."P rocessed
Processed

-+ Not Required

Processed

... Processed

Officers

NAME OFFICE
UTTERDYKE AILEEN PID .

DATE
Jul 1, 2011




KATAGIRI,LINDA
HASE
WAL

AWA, LEIGHTON




¥

Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

District - ) 10 MatroTech Center
Director 625 Fulton Streat
Brooldyn, NY 11201
> ] Dete:  GEp 3071005
National Kidney . Person to Contact:
Foundation, Inc. Patricia Holub
3¢ East 33rd Street Contact Telephone Number'
New York, NY (718) 48B8-2333

10016-5337. . EIN: 13-1673104

Dear Sir or Madam:

Reference is na&e to your request for verification of the
tax exempt atatus of National Kidney Foundation, Inc.

A determination or ruling letter issued to.an organization

granting exemption under the Internal Revenue Code remains in
effect until the tax exempt status has been terminated, revoked

or modified.
Our records indicate that exemption was granted as shown below.

Sincerely yours,

A
Manager, Customer
Servicg Unit

Name of Organizétion: National k:ldney Foundatian; Inc.

Date of Exemption Letter: September 1989

Exemption granted pursuant to section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

Foundation Classification (if applicable): Not a brivate
foundation as you are an organization deacribed in sections
509(a)(1l) and 178(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code.

This ie the Parent Organization with Group Exemption Number 2041.



OFFICERS

Chancelior
Ken Howard

Chalman
W. Eciward Walter

President

Lyndia A. Szczech, MD, MSCE
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March 12, 2012

Internal Revenue Sérvice Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

'RE: EIN #13-1673104

Group Exemption No, 2041

To Whom It May Concern:

Concerning the group exémption status of the National Kldney Foundation, Inc.,
enclosed is the updated information that was requested about the Foundation and its

" Affiliates.
- There have been no changes made during the year in purpose, character or method of

operation of the Foundation or its Affiliates. Further, all Affiliates operate under the
National By-Laws and Policies, and are recognized as exempt under IRS code section
501(c) (3).

Since the last reporting, the following National Kidney Foundation Affiliates have been
dissolved and should be removed from the aftached list:

National Kidney Foundation of Kentucky Inc — EIN #61-0673518

Please add the following:

EIN # 86-6052343

National Kidney Foundation of Anzona, Inc
4203 E. Indian School Road

Suite 140

Phoenix, AZ 85018

oriou, C.P.A.
Vice President for Finance

30 East 33rd Street « New York, NY 10016 « Te! 800.622-9010 or 212.889.2210 » Fox 212.689.9261 « www.kidney.org




m IRS ent of [he Treasury .
Infernal Revenno Service
O0GDEN, UT 84201-0023 ' _
Notice Date: 01-11-2012
. CP Number: cP 11%
Taxpayer Identification
Number: 13-1673106"
* - GEN Number: 2p41. :

NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION INC
% 30 EAST 33RD STREET
3 NEW YORK NY 1D016-5337

X
3

000056

Why Are You Getting This Notice? - - |
As a holder of a group exemption letter, you are required to annually piovide Us with

current information about each subordinate unit included under your ruling. This
information will help us update our records.

What Do You Need To Do? |
1. Review and make needed changes directly on the enclosed list of your subordinates to the:

¢ Employer identification number (EIN)
¢ Name
- & Chapter name or local number
¢ Address (including state and ZIP Code)

2. Add new subordinates. For each subordinate added, include the information listed
in#1, above. {f a subordinate does not have an EIN, apply for one online, by telephone, fax, .
or by mail. : .. )
¢ Online - Go to the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses and
click on “Employer 1D Numbers," ‘
Telephone - Call the IRS at 1-800-829-4933,
Fax - Fax the IRS at 801-620-3253, or '
Mall - Complete Form SS-4 and mail it o the service center address
for your state. See Form 55-4 instructions for more information.

3. Deolete subbrdinates no longer 'incj!udqq In'the group exemption letter. ,lf.,yo,;j delete subordinates,
mark‘thein off the listing as deleted and notify the détefed subordinates thaf they may be requiredto = .
file federal fax returns and reports becavise they are no longer covered by a group exemption ruling.

[

CP 119 (REV. 04-2009)




4. If there are no changes to the enctosed list, slgn the Dec!aration at the bottom of this notice
and return it to us.

What Happens If You Don't Provide This Information?

If you do not submit the information required, your group exemption letter will be terminated. Your = -
subordinates will have to file annual income tax returns. To reactivate the ruling, you will have to subrit k
a new application for reoognttion of tax-exempt status for_ the group and pay the applicable user fee.

How Can You Get Forms, instructions and Publications? :

Forms, instructions and publications are available on our.website at www.irs.gov or by calling the IRS
Forms Distribution Center at 1:800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676) (toll-free). Publication 557, Tax-Exempt
Status for Your Organization, MI assist you with tax-exempt orgamzatlonnuesuons For more information
about group exemption rulings and proceduras, see the Publication 4573, Group Exemptlons

Where Should You Send the lnformallon?

~Mail your updated listing or signed Declargnon (see the bottom of this page ) to: .

Depariment of Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Ogden, UT 84201-0023

When Is Your Response Due?

The IRS must receive the updated information or signed Declaration 20 days before the end of your
annual accounting period. Failure to reply could result in the loss of your group exemption letter.
How can you get help? | S B : - ' ' !

If you have any questions about this notice, write us at the address shown above, or call us at
801-620-6019. H the number is outside your local calling area, you will incur a long-distance charge.

Tear off‘Stub
CP Number: CP 119

BODCD-TE Ml Stop 6273 DECLARATION " Nofice Date: 01-11-2012
' EIN: 13-1673104

1 declare that | have examined the subordinate listing referred to in this notice and fo the best of my
knowledge, no subordinate names or addresses have changed and no subordinates were added

or deleted from our group.
Signature , . ' . ST ) ' . Date .

_ e S . wATIONAL KIDNEY F.OUNDATI_ON me
m,;‘::ggfgg% - v SRR Loate-saa7

- - Ogden, UT 84201-0023

CP 119 (REV. 04.2008)




GEN NUMBER 201
131673104

{ 161358638
351180274
366009226
3855599u1
391133761
:526069952

592190073

620806802
. 720689707 -
- 870130188

990266733

o
8 i
R o
SUBSIDIARY ORGANIZATION OF NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION INC 1
OYCLE 201152
NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION ING _ § WILLIAM J WETMER
30 EAST 33RD STREET NEW YORK NY  10016-5337996 06 -
NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION INC o
731 JAMES STREET SYRACUSE NY  13203-2039999 06 . -
OF 'GENTRAL NEW YORK INC : . »
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All terms are 3 years

President

Aileen Utterdyke, CPA
Pacific Historic Parks
94-1187 Ka Uka Blvd

Waipahu, HI. 96797

Work #: 954-8760
Cell #: 782-4201
Email;_aileenu613@gamail.com

Resource Committee

Director

Alvin Cecil
Director of Operations
DSI Renal-North East Region
100 Shadeland Ave, Apt 309

Apt. 309
Drexel Hill, PA 19026
Cell: 282-6476
Phone:

Fax:
golferhi@aol.com

aacecil@me.com
Term Ending June 2013

National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii
Board of Directors

Vice President

Linda Katagiri
Senior Vice President
HMSA
818 Keeaumoku Street
Honolulu, HI 96814

Phone: 948-5366
Fax: 948-5899

linda katagiri@hmsa.com
Term Ending June 2015

Admin: Ginger Krosevic -958-5545

Resource Committee
Strategic Planning Committee
Leadership

Director

Scott Makuakane
Attorney at Law

1100 Alakea Street
Suite 2424
Honolulu, HI 96813

808-589-8227

maku@est8planning.com

Term Ending June 2014

Leadership Committee

FY 2013

Secretary

Jane Gibbons
VP

Liberty Dialysis- Hawaii
2226 Liliha St., Suite 226
Honoluly, HI 96817

Phone: 585-4605

Fax: None
igibbons@libertydialysis.com
Term Ending June 2013

Strategic Planning Committee

Director

Steven Walker
Real Estate Investment

1268 Hia Hia Place
Wailuku, HI 96793

Phone cell: 870-4463
slwalker59@aol.com

Term ending June 2015

Resource Committee

Treasurer

Leighton Hasegawa
Clinical Ops & Finance Administrator

Hawaii Permanente Medical Group (HPMG)
2828 Pa'a Street, Suite 2050
Honolulu, HI 96819

Phone: 375-9055
432-5867
leighton.n.hasegawa@kp.org

Term Ending 2015
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Mailing Address: ~ P.O. Box 26479 Phone: 808-371-9394
Honoluly, HI 96825 Fax: 808-791-8360

email: peter@pkm-cpa.com

2%,

Peter K. Matsumoto, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii
Honolulu, Hawaii

I have audited the accompanying balance sheets of National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii (a
nonprofit organization) for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the organization’s management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

October 7, 2012



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Donations receivable
Deposits and prepaid expenses
Investments
Property, net of accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Designated for program development
Undesignated
Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012 2011
$ 926898 $ 537,111
270,631 89,634
17,885 11,509
2,084,604 2,216,239
286,823 359,996
$ 3,586,841 § 3,214,489
$ 377855 § 98,671
377,855 98,671
500,000 500,000
2,640,263 2,545,187
3,140,263 3,045,187
68,723 70,631
3,208,986 3,115,818
$ 3,686,841 $§ 3,214,489




NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Support from the public

Received directly
Car campaign revenue, net
Contributions
Government grant
Donated equipment and services
Other income

Received indirectly

Combined federal and employee campaigns
Special events fundraisers

Revenues ‘

Less: Direct benefit costs
Net support from special events fundraisers

Total support from the public

Other revenues
Investment income (loss), including net realized and
unrealized gains and losses on investments
Total other revenues

Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions
TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012

2011
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 1257329 $ - $ 1257329 $ 1464695 $ - $ 1,464,695
1,057,300 24,331 1,081,631 200,517 63,705 264,222
79,000 - 79,000 329,670 - 329,670
77,161 - 77,161 41,273 - 41,273
- - - 2,350 - 2,350
2,470,790 24,331 2,495,121 2,038,505 63,705 2,102,210
27,503 - 27,503 21,493 - 21,493
6,278 - 6,278 77,280 - 77,280
6,278 - 6,278 77,280 - 77,280
2,504,571 24,331 2,528,902 2,137,278 63,705 2,200,983
(30,528) - (30,528) 238,348 - 238,348
(30,528) - (30,528) 238,348 - 238,348
26,239 (26,239) - 51,938 {51,938) -
2,500,282 (1,908) 2,498,374 2,427 564 11,767 2,439,331




NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES - Continued
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES

Program services
Research
Public health education
Professional education and training
Patient services
Community services

Total program services

Supporting services
Fundraising
Management and general
Total supporting services
TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012 2011
Temporarily Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 2,500,282 §$ (1,908) $§ 2,498,374 $ 2427564 $ 11,767 $ 2,439,331
104,321 - 104,321 46,588 - 46,588
306,992 - 306,992 459,644 - 459,644
1,060,855 - 1,060,855 443,889 - 443,889
239,510 - 239,510 241,160 - 241,160
280,091 - 280,091 316,378 - 316,378
1,991,769 - 1,991,769 1,607,659 - 1,507,659
271,796 - 271,796 281,057 - 281,057
141,641 - 141,641 196,801 - 196,801
413,437 - 413,437 477,858 - 477,858
2,405,206 - 2,405,206 1,985,517 - 1,985,517
95,076 (1,908) 93,168 442,047 11,767 453,814
3,045,187 70,631 3,115,818 2,603,140 58,864 2,662,004
$ 3,140,263 $ 68,723 $ 3,208,986 $ 3,045,187 $ 70,631 $ 3,115,818




NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Salaries

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Awards and grants

Professional fees

Direct assistance to patients

Office supplies and expenses

Telephone and fax

Postage and shipping

Building occupancy

Insurance

Meetings, symposia, travel

Subscriptions

Revenue share payment to National

Miscellaneous (including Hawaii
general excise taxes of $8,588)

Depreciation

Car campaign

TOTAL EXPENSES

Special events
Other

TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED BY FUNCTION

Percentages after deducting
direct benefit costs of special events

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012
Public Professional Total Management Total
Health Education Patient  Community  Program Fund and Supporting

Research Education and Training  Services Services Services Raising General Services Total
$ 55824 $ 110,991 $ 275831 $ 37,721 $ 91,241 $ 571,608 $ 40,749 $ 45950 $ 86,699 $ 658,307
7,308 14,529 36,108 4,938 11,944 74,827 5,335 6,015 11,350 86,177
5,265 10,469 26,017 3,558 8,606 53,915 3,843 4,334 8,177 62,092
- 1,953 - - - 1,953 - 1,953 1,953 3,906
- 11,074 33,224 5,538 5,537 65,373 9,740 30,658 40,398 95,771
- - - 3,777 - 3,777 - - - 3,777
- 41,935 522,529 123,615 72,386 760,465 2,393 2,393 4,786 765,251
1,856 3,691 9,172 1,254 3,034 19,007 1,355 1,529 2,884 21,891
887 1,763 4,381 599 1,449 9,079 647 730 1,377 10,456
8,255 16,413 40,789 5,578 13,492 84,527 6,026 6,795 12,821 97,348
1,265 2,515 6,250 855 2,067 12,952 923 1,042 1,965 14,917
275 7,995 3,160 3,327 3,331 18,088 1,283 1,723 3,006 21,094
105 1,052 286 580 760 2,783 555 471 1,026 3,809
18,967 27,113 66,398 30,191 43,902 186,571 17,499 32,726 50,225 236,796
1,016 3,484 34,388 842 1,814 41,543 10,793 2,091 12,884 54,427
3,299 32,279 2,322 17,137 20,528 75,565 4,719 3,231 7,950 83,515
- 14,626 - - - 14,626 165,936 - 165,936 180,562
104,321 301,882 1,060,855 239,510 280,091 1,986,659 271,796 141,641 413,437 2,400,096
- 5,110 - - - 5,110 - - - 5,110
$ 104,321 $ 306,992 $ 1,060,855 $ 239,510 $ 280,081 $ 1,991,769 $ 271,796 $ 141,641 $ 413,437 $ 2,405,206
4.34% 12.76% 44.10% 9.96% 11.65% 82.81% 11.30% 5.89% 17.19% 100.00%



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Salaries

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Awards and grants

Professional fees

Direct assistance to patients

Office supplies and expenses

Telephone and fax

Postage and shipping

Building occupancy

Insurance

Meetings, symposia, travel

Subscriptions

Revenue share payment to National

Miscellaneous (including Hawaii
general excise taxes of $9,785)

Depreciation

Car campaign

TOTAL EXPENSES

Special events
Other

TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED BY FUNCTION

Percentages after deducting
direct benefit costs of special events

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2011
Public Professional Total Management Total
Health Education Patient Community  Program Fund and Supporting
Research Education and Training _ Services Services Services Raising General Services Total

$ 13,483 § 169,039 $ 73,343 $ 28,384 $ 113538 $ 397,787 $ 30,260 $ 78,818 § 109,078 $ 506,865
1,779 22,306 9,678 3,746 14,982 52,491 3,993 10,400 14,393 66,884
1,363 17,087 7,414 2,869 11,476 40,209 3,059 7,966 11,025 51,234

- 1,828 - - - 1,828 - 1,725 1,725 3,553

- 10,133 10,133 10,133 10,132 40,531 22,363 29,095 51,458 91,989

- - - 9,299 - 9,299 - - - 9,299

- 75,663 205,474 129,249 74,506 . 484,892 3,835 3,836 7,671 492,563

500 6,272 2,721 1,053 4,213 14,759 1,123 2,925 4,048 18,807

221 2,435 665 941 1,698 5,960 669 790 1,459 7,419
2,375 29,781 12,921 5,001 20,003 70,081 5,331 13,886 19,217 89,298
428 5,368 2,329 901 3,606 12,632 961 2,504 3,465 16,097

369 10,670 4,217 4,440 4,445 24,141 1,712 2,300 4,012 28,153

77 777 211 429 561 2,055 409 348 757 2,812
24,626 32,493 82,971 40,132 48,198 228,420 18,299 38,308 56,607 285,027
174 2,311 16,390 499 1,595 20,969 10,807 1,522 12,329 33,298
1,193 11,676 840 4,084 7,425 25,218 2,613 2,378 4,991 30,209

- 56,933 - - - 56,933 175,623 - 175,623 232,556

46,588 454,772 429,307 241,160 316,378 1,488,205 281,057 196,801 477,858 1,966,063

- 4,872 14,582 - - 19,454 - - - 19,454

$ 46,588 § 459,644 $ 443,889 $ 241,160 $ 316,378 $ 1,507,659 $ 281,057 $ 196,801 $ 477,858 $ 1,985,517
2.35% 23.15% 22.36% 12.15% 15.93% 75.94% 14.15% 9.91% 24.06% 100.00%



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash used in operating activities
Depreciation
Donated assets
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on

investments
Investment expenses charged to investment account
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase in donations and other receivables
(Increase) decrease in deposits and prepaid

expenses
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of investments and
redemption of certificates of deposit
Purchases of investments
Purchases of property
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED BY) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2012 2011

$ 93168 $ 453,814
83,515 30,209
- (34,000)

68,394 (181,695)
2,956 2,781

(180,997) (35,068)

(6,376) 2,456
279,184 18,038

339,844 256,535

122,613 1,342,627
(62,328) (1,401,045)
(10,342)  (144,081)

49,943 (202,499)

389,787 54,036

537,111 483,075

$ 926,898 § 537,111




NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Activities
National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii (NKFH) is a nonprofit corporation formed exclusively for

charitable purposes. The mission of NKFH is to prevent kidney and urinary tract disease,
improve the health and well-being of individuals and families affected by this disease, and
increase the availability of all organs for transplantation in Hawaii.

NKFH is an affiliate of National Kidney Foundation, Inc.
Revenues are mainly from contributions of cars as part of NKFH’s car campaign.

NKFH is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
under the exemption granted to National Kidney Foundation, Inc., and is not classified as a
private foundation. Contributions to NKFH are tax deductible.

Basis of Presentation
Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting

Standards Board. NKFH reports information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. NKFH has no permanently restricted net assets.

Property and Depreciation
Property is recorded at cost or fair market value at the date of donation. Expenditures for

property costing over $500 are capitalized. Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, principally three to five years.

Contributions
Contributions received are recorded as increases in unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or

permanently restricted net assets, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. Restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of
purpose or time restrictions. Contributions and grants are considered to be available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.

Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are
reported as unrestricted contributions.

Donated Services
Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance non-

financial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and
would otherwise be purchased by NKFH. Volunteers also provided various fundraising services
throughout the year that are not recognized as contributions in the financial statements since

the recoghnition criteria were not met.



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES - Continued

Use of Estimates
Management uses estimates and. assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those

estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results

could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocation
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a

functional basis in the statements of activities and in the statements of functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services

benefited.

Investments
NKFH carries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all

investments in debt securities at their fair values in the balance sheets. Unrealized gains and
losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying statements of activities.

Fair Value Measurements
NKFH adopted accounting provisions for fair value measurements of financial assets and

financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis in accordance with
standards established by the Financial Accounting Standards Board. Fair value is defined as
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The accounting provisions
also establish a framework for measuring fair value and expand disclosures about fair value

measurements.

Car Campaign Revenues
Car campaign revenues are reflected net of towing, title transfers, storage, and auction

expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-term, highly liquid investments with maturities of less than three months are treated as

cash equivalents.

Promises to Give
Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues in the period received and as

assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits received.
Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met and the promises become unconditional.



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 2 - CASH
NKFH maintains its certificate of deposit and bank accounts at a financial institution in Hawaii.

These balances are insured by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation up to $250,000. In
2012 and 2011, NKFH’s uninsured cash balance totaled $625,024 and $422,915, respectively.

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the cost and accumulated depreciation of NKFH's property was
as follows:

2012 2011
Office equipment $ 404585 $ 398,553
Building and leasehold improvements 194,421 194,421
Vehicles 43,875 43,875
Furniture and fixtures 45,610 41,300
Less accumulated depreciation (401,668) (318,153)

$ 286,823 $ 359,996

NOTE 4 - CONCENTRATION OF REVENUE
in 2012 and 2011, approximately 50% and 60%, respectively, of NKFH’s revenues and other
support were provided by the car campaign.

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENTS

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, investments at market value held by NKFH were as follows:

2012 2011
Mutual funds .
Equity funds $1,499,141 $ 978,272
Fixed income funds 182,490 837,379
1,681,631 1,815,651
Money market 402,973 400,588

$ 2,084,604 $ 2,216,239

10



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENTS - Continued

The following schedule summarizes the investment return in the statement of activities for 2012
and 2011:

2012 2011
Dividends and interest $ 37,866 $ 56,653
Realized and unrealized gains (68,394) 181,695

$  (30,528) $§ 238,348

NKFH adopted the accounting standards established by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value
measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the
financial statements on a recurring basis. Financial assets are measured at fair value in three

levels outlined in the accounting standards as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices, unadjusted, for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets. A quoted price in an active market provides
the most reliable evidence of fair value and shall be used to measure fair value

whenever available.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets; inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; or
inputs to the valuation methodology that are derived principally from or can be
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments
whose value is determined using discounted cash flow methodologies, as well as
instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant

management judgment or estimation.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. As of
June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011, NKFH's assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis

were all classified as level 1 Investments.

NKFH maintains its investment accounts at two financial institutions in Hawaii. These balances
are insured by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation. In 2012 and 2011, NKFH’s
uninsured investment balances totaled $1,214,395 and $1,350,272, respectively.

11



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 6 - DONATED SERVICES, SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

In 2012 and 2011, NKFH received donated services and supplies for its health fairs, information
system, and website maintenance. The estimated fair value of such services for 2012 and 2011
was $77,161 and $7,273, respectively. Donated services and supplies are recorded as
contribution and as expense in the statements of activities and statements of functional

expenses.

NKFH also received donated advertising for certain special events. The fair value of such
advertising could not be determined.

In 2011, NKFH received a donated vehicle that is used in operations. The estimated fair value
of such vehicle was $34,000. The donated vehicle is reflected on the Statement of Cash Flows

as Donated assets.

NOTE 7 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN

NKFH has a defined contribution retirement plan covering all employees who are at least 21
years old and have completed at least six months of service with a minimum of 500 hours. At
the discretion of management, NKFH may match employees’ contributions dollar for dolar up to
3% of their annual compensation. Total retirement plan expense for 2012 and 2011 was
$14,607 and $12,409, respectively, and was included in employee benefits expense.

NOTE 8 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 were restricted for the following
purposes:

2012 2011
Kidney Disease of the Pacific $ 62,151 §$ 64,243
Sieg Kagawa fund 3,926 3,926
Transplant games 1,671 -
Other education programs 975 2462

_9$ 68,723 $ 70,631

12



NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF HAWAII
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 9 - CONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Conditional promises to give at June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011 consisted of the following
grants for programs:

2012 2011
State of Hawaii $ 240,000 $ -
Quality improvement coach program 47,740 -
Other education programs - 19,000

_$ 287740 § 19,000

Note 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 7, 2012 which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. No events arose through October 7, 2012 that

requires disclosure.

13
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Fom 990 Retum of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intermal Revenue Code (except black 2010
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Department of the Treary
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Briefly describe the organization's mrission or nmost significant activities:
Prevent kidney and urinary tract diseases, improve the health and
well~-being of those affected by these diseases & increase the
availability of organ transplantation — see also Schedule O
2 Creckthisbox P | |if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more then 25%0f its net assets.
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7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part M, ool (C), BN@ 12 .. ..o e i 7a
b Net unrelated business taable iIncome from FomMmIGB0-T, INE 34 ... iii i i i iieieieanen 7b
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15 Saaries, other compensation, enrployee benefits (Part IX, colum (A), lines 5-10) ... 554358. 624983.
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b Total fundraising expenses, (Part IX, caurm (D), line 25)» 281057. '
17 Other expenses (Part IX, colurm (A), ines 11a-11d, 116240 . ooeivnniieiiiineennnnd 1102416. 1309¢62.
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N Beg—n%qfcumnt End of Year
gg 20 Total assats (Part X INEI6) ....ooe it e e 2742637. 3016158.
B 21 Total liahilities (Pat X, INE26) ........c.iie ittt eieaiaraeenns 80633. 98671.
25 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromiline20 oo 2662004. 2917487 .
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Fom80(2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 990266733 Pae 2
Ml Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains aresponsetoany questioninthis Part Il ... ... .. . it i i i ﬂ
1 Briefly descaribe the oganization’s mission:
Prevent kidney and urinary tract diseases, improve the health & well-
being of individuals and families affected by these diseases and
increase the availability of all organs for transplanation in Hawaii

2 [Od the organization undertake any significant program senvices during the year which were nct listed on

the prior FOMBI0Or S90-EZ? ... ee e e ee et e e e et ee e e e et e e e e et e e [] ves B N
If*Yes," describe these new senioes on Schedule O.
3 Didthe organization cease conducting, or meke sigrificant changes in howit conducts, any programsenvices?.......... D Yes B No

If ""Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descaribe the exenpt purpose achieverments for each of the organization's three largest program senvices by expenses.
Sedtion 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4847(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
dlocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program senvice reported.

4a (Code ) (Experses $ 443889. indudinggrants of § ) (Revenue $ )

Professional Education and Training — Chronic Kidney Disease is a
public health problem of epidemic proportion of which Hawaiis popula—
tion experiences a 30% higher rate of kidney disease than the rest of
the nation NKFH is working closely with Hawaii medical professionals
to better understand the stages of CKD and improve early recognition
and treatment of CKD thru medical conferences such as the Kidney
Disease of the Pacific and the International Congress of Renal

Nutrition Metabolism

See additional information in Schedule O

4b (Code } (Bxpenses $ 459644 . indudnggarts of $ )} (Revere $ )

Public Health Education — Attract thousands of residents to website at
wwwkidneyhi, org, which educates and serves as a rich resource about
kidney disease and the multitude of programs available, including
presentations, general screenings, KEDS, KAPP, support groups,
cookbooks and cooking demonstrations and exercise programs, and youth
programs offer interactive and education presentations to learn about
the importance of kidneys to our bodies and how to live a healthy
lifestyle, and speakers relate their experience of diabetes, high
blood pressure control, dialysis treatment and receiving an organ
transplant See additional information in Schedule O

4c (Code ) (Bxperses § 199887 . indudnggants of $ 9299. ) Revenes )

Patient Services — NKFH provides direct services to several hundred
individuals each year, primarily to individuals on dialysis or with a
transplant and their families and caregivers NKFH provides funding
for emergency needs including medication or transportation from
dialysis, medical ID jewelry, advocacy, cookbooks and cooking classes,
& peer mentoring program to match up senior patients with new patients
who are struggling to have a good quality of life

See additional information in Schedule O

4d Cther programsenvices. (Describe in Schedule O)
(Bpenses $ 362966. indudng grants of $ YRevernue $ )
4e _Total programservice expenses) 1466386.

Fom990 (2010)
BCA US990852



Fome20 (2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

99-0266733 Page3

Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 Isthe organization described in sedtion 501(c)X3) or 4947(a)(1) (cther than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
Loy ¢ = X e e LY N PO N 1| X
2 Isthe oganization required to conpiete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) .. ....oooeeeen il 2 X
3 Did the oganization engage in direct or indirect palitical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes, complete Schedue C, Partl ... i e 3
4  Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the arganization engage in labbying adtivities, o have a section 801(h) election in
effect during the tax year? f "Ves," complete Schadule G, Part l ... ... o e 4
5 Isthe ogenization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or S0{C)E) onganization that receives merrbership dues, assessrents,
or sirilar amourts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-197 If ''Yes," conplete Schedde C Part il ...l 5
6 Did the ogenization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or acoounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investiment of armounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” corplete
S e g = e B T I = o G -]
7 Did the organization receive or hald a conservation easement, induding easements to presenve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes," conplete Schedude D Part i ...l 7
8 Did the oganization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, o ather sirmilar assets? If Yes,"
complete Schedde D, Part Il ... o e e e 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X line 21; senve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or dett negatiation senices? If ''Yes,"
CompPlete SChEdUE D, Part IV .. . it e e e e 9
10 Did the aganization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets interm permanent, or quasi-endowments?
f'Yes conplete SchadUe D, Part VL. i e e 10 X
11 |If the oganization's answer to any of the following questions is ''Yes,” then complete Schedide D, Parts M,
AV IRV 11D e g = == o | o-= o I3
a Did the agaenization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if ''Yes,” conplete
SohedIE D, Pt M L. i ettt ettt ettt aen e aand Ma| X
b [Didthe arganization report an amount for investments - ather securnities in Part X line 12 that is 5% or more
of its totad assets reported in Part X, line 167 If ''Yes," compete Scheduie D, Part M ... ... il 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "'Yes," complete Schedue D, Part Ml ... oo iiiiei i inns 11c X
d Did the aganization report an armount for other assets in Part X line 15 that is 5% or nore of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” conplete Schedule D, Part X ... .ottt i ee e cree e e eee 11d X
e Did the organization report an arount for other liabilities in Part X line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat X........ .| 11e X
f Oid the organization's separate or consdidated finandal statements for the tax yeer indude a foolnote that addresses
the organization's lighility for uncertain tex positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If "Yes," complete Schedue D, Part X .. ... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain sepearate, independent audited finanda staterments for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedue D Parts X1, X1, and Xl Lo e 12a| X
b Wés the oganization induded in consalidated, independent audited financia statement for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "NG' to line 123, then conrpleting Schedule D, Parts X, Xll, and Xl isoptional .. ............. ] 12b X
13  Isthe organization a schod described in section 170(b)Y(1)(A)i)? If "Yes,” corplete Schedue E .......oovvvvevivinnen... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents autside of the United Stes? ....oovvveeiiiiniceenennsy | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 fromgrantrmeking, fundraising,
business, and program senvice activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complate Schedule F, Part land V... ... .| 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX cdurm (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants o assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," conplete Schedue F, Patland V... Lol 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part X caurm (A), line 3, rmore than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located autside the United States? If "Yes," conplete Schedule F, Patliland M ...l 16 X
17  Did the arganization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising senvices on Part IX
caun (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," conrplete Schedue G Part [ {(seeinstructions).............oooiiiiiii o 17 X
18 Did the oganization report more then $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions an
Part VI, lines lcand 8a7 If "Yes," complete SchedUle G Part 1l .. e 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from garring activities on Part Vi, line Sa?
IfF"Yes, complete Schadue G, Part ... o it e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? IF "Yes," complete Schede H. ..o 20a X
b If"Yes'toline 20a did the arganization attach its audited financia statements to this retum?Note. Sarme Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited finandd statements (seeinstrudions). ....ocveeeeeeciiiin e 20b
Fom990 (2010)
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Checldist of Recuiired Schedules  (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and arganizations
in the United States on Part 1X, cdlurm (A), line 17 if "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts larnd |l ...l L

Yes

Did the arganization report more than $5,000 of grants and other asssistance to individuds in the
United States on Part IX columm (A), line 27 if *Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland il ...,

Did the organization answer ''Yes' to Part Mil, Sedtion A, line 3, 4, or 5 about campensation of the organization's
curent ard fonrer officers, directors, trustees, key enployees, and highest corpensated enployees? If "Yes,”

COMPlEte SO e J L et e e
Did the organization have a tax-exent bond issue with an cutstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after Decerrber 31, 20027 if "Yes," anower lines

24b through 24d and conrplete Schedue K IF N, gotoNE 25 ... oot i et irica e tna s enanaand

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exenpt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .......ooeeea.. ..
Did the organization maintain an escrow acoount other than a refunding escrowat any time during the yeer

(oY = (== =oF= o VR 1= Sl = g g @ @ o g o =N
D the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear?.............. .. ...,

Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a discudified person during the year? i ''Yes," conplete Scheddle L, Partl ... oot

Is the aganization amare that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dsquaified personina
prior yeer, and that the transaction has nat been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 920 or

OB0-EZ? f''Yes," complete SchadUe L, Part | ..o e e e
Wbs a loan to or by a curent or former officer, director, trustee, key enployee, highly compensated enrployes, o

disqualified person outstanding es of the end of the organization's taxx year? If "Yes," conplete Schedue L, Partll . ..... .|
Did the arganization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key errployee,

substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee mernrber, o to a person related to such an individual?

If"Yes," complete Schadue L, Part Il ... . i e e e e e aaaaas

Ws the organization a perty to a business transaction with one of the fallowing parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instrudtions for gpplicable filing threshalds, conditions, and exceptions):

A curent or former officer, director, trustee, or key emrployee? If 'Yes," corplete Schedule L, Part VvV .. ... ... ... ..
A farrily member of a curent or former officer, director, trustee, or key enployee? If "'Yes," conrpiete

SoheaUe L, Part IV e et
An entity of which a cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family mermber thered!)

was an dfficer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "'Yes," corplete Schedue L, PatiVv ...l
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If Yes," conplete SchedueM .............,

Did the oganization receive contributions of art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets, or qudlified
consenvation contributions? If Yes, " complete Schede M . . ... ... o iii i e e e

Did the arganization liquidete, tenrinate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," corrplete Schedule N, Part! ....... |
Did the aganization sall, exchange, dispose o, or transfer mone than 25% of its net assets?

F'Yes,"complete SchedUe N, Part 1l L o i et raae e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

O B e b

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," conplete ScheduUe R Part! ... iiiiiiiiiiiiii i s
W5s the organization related to any tax-exenpt or taxable entity? If Yes," conplete Schedue R Parts i,

IRV o'« AV 12 =Y P PP
Is any related organization a contralled entity within the meening of section 512(b)Y(13)?

Did the arganization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a contralled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)7 If '"Yes," conplete SchedueR PatVline2 .......ocovvviiiciiiiiiinnnnn Yes No
Section S01(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exermpt noncharitable related
organization? IfYes," conplete Schedde R Part V, liNB2 ... oo et e
Did the organization conduct rmore than 5% of its adtivities through an entity thet is not a related orgenization
and thet is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," comrplete Schedde R PartML........ ...

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part M, lines 11 and

197 Note. All Fom 880 filers are requiredtoconplete Schedde O .. ... i i e

Form990
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Fam80(2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99—-0266733 Pageb
EI Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedue O contains aresponsetoany question inthis Part V.. ... it iiaviniiiinnnes ﬂ

1a

c fobk

Pocf

~

ov

To w0 a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Fom 1086, Enter -0- if nat applicable ... 0. ) 1a
Enter the number of Formms W2G induded inline 1a. Enter -O-if notaplicable  .................] 1b
Did the aganization cormply with badaup withhdlding ruies for repartable payments to vendaors and reportalle

gaming (gambling) Winningsto prizeWINNErsS? .. . i e
Brter the number of employees reported on FormWE, Transmittal of VWage and Tax

Staterrents, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum .. ... | 2a 11

if &t least one is reported onfine 23, did the organization file all required federal enmployment tex retums? ] 2b |
Note. If the sumdf lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this retum (see.instrudtians) . . . ...
Did the arganization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanationinSchedue O ..................... ...
At any time during the calendar yeer, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or ather authority over,

a finandia account in a foreign courtry (such as a bank aoccount, securities acoount, or ather finandd account)?. ... ... | 4a
if "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country.  »
See the instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Repart of Foreign Barnk and Finandid Acocounts.
W\&s the organization a perty to a prohibited tax shelter transaction et any time duringthetaxyear? ..ol .l &a

XX

Did any tepable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ............. |
If "Yes' toline Saor 8b, did the organizaion file FOmMBB35-T2 ... ..o oii i it et e i aas s

Does the organization have annual gross receipts thet are nonmrally greater than $100,000, and did the
arganization salicit any contributions that were ot taxdeductible? ... o oo e

If "Yes," did the anganization indude with every sdlicitation an exqress statement that such contributions or
gftswere not tax GedUctiIE? ... .. e e e

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in exoess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
7a

and senvices provided to the payor? ... e e e e e e e e e et et ee e e aaeeeaearaa e aeiaea e
If "Yes," did the organization natify the donor of the value of the goods or sendoes provided? .....ooooiviieieniiiiaann 7b

Did the organizzation sell, exchange, or atherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

oo 1= o R ok i1T=] ey 127 <
If"Yes," indicate the nurrber of Formrs 8282 fled duringtheyear ...........cocccuveeivana.. ] [ 7d|

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ............. 7e

7c

Did the arganization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, an a personal benefit contract?  .............
If the organization received a contribution of qudified intellectual property, did the organization file Fonm 8899 as required? 7g

If the onganization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehides, did the organization file a
[t B 0 = 2 5 O O R
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting

organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund naintained by a sponsoring organization,

have exoess business haldings at any BME AWING e YEBI? ..................coitieeieiinenieaeeeeeeeeee e | 8|

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under secion 49887 ... ..ot iiet e caeaeaaa
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adMisar, orredated persor?  ..oieeiiie it | Sb ]
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions indudedonPart ML line 12 ...l 10a
Gross receipts, induded on Fom 920, Part M|, line 12, for public use of dub fadilities ..| 10b
Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
Grossincome frommenbersorsharehdders ... iii e e Ma
Gross incore from ather souroes (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) oo 11b

If"Yes," enter the amount of tex-exerpt interest reosived or acorued during the year. . | 12b)
Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue gudified hedth plans inmorethenonestate?. ... o 13a ]

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the arganizationis licensed to issue qudlified heddthplans ... ..o ... ] 13b
13c

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanmning senvices duringthetaxyear?. .. ..o ciieci i 14a

If"Yes," hes it filed 2 Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explangtion in Schedudle O.................. 14b

US900885 Form 980

(2010)



Fomeg0(2010) Natnl Kidney Fditn of Hawaii
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below;, and for a "Ng”

99-0266733 _ Paeb

response to line 8z, 8b, or 10b below, describe the dircunstances, processes, or changes in Schedue O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse to any guestion iNtiS Part ML ..o oo vuviiii e i isiieeaeens [L

Section A. Goveming Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting memrbers of the governing body zt theend of the year. . ..ol 1a 7
b Enter the nurmber of voting members induded in 13, above, whoareindependent ...........ooceoiveinne.. 1b 7
2 Ddany officer, director, trustee, or key errployee have a family relationship or a business rdationship with
any cther officer, director, trustEs, OF KEY EMTIIOMBE? ... . i ittt ettt ettt ee e e 2 X
3 [Od the organization delegate contral over management duties custormarily perfored by or under the direct
supervision of officers, dirediors or trustees, o key enployees to a maragement company oratherperson?  ....ooovevnn. . 3 X
4 Did the organization el any significant changes to its goverming docurrents since the prior Fom 990 was filed?............ 4 X
5 Dd the oganization become aware duning the year of a significant dversion of the aganization'sassets? ... 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or SockhOIOES? ... ...iitieie et ee et e e e ee et en et aaanns 6 X
7a Does the arganization have members, stockihaders, or ather persons who may elect one of rmore menrbers
fo B3 =Ye o ¥ =ty (1o ] o'e'c Ve U R 7a X
b Are any dedisions of the goverming body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? .....veevevnennn. 7b X
8 Did the organization contermporaneously document the meetings held or witten actions undertaleen during
the year by the fdiowing:
@ THE OOVEMING DOOY? .ottt ettt ettt ettt e ettt et et et et e ga| X
b Each conmrittee with autharity toact onbehalf f the goverming body? . ....ooo i i e ciiiievea e anaad gb| X
9 s there any dfficer, directar, trustee, or key enployee listed in Part M, Section A, who carnat be reached
a the organization’'s rrailing address? If "Yes,"” provide the names and addresses inSchedule O. ... ceeiiieneans 9 X
Section B Policies (This Section B requests information about pdlicies not required by the Interma Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Does the oganization have iocal chapters, branches, or affilistes? ... ... i i 10a X
b If"Yes," does the organization have witten palides and procedures goverming the activities of such chepters,
dffiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? ... ... ... ... ... 10b
11a Has the aganization provided a copy of this Form 920 to all members of it's goveming body before filing the form2........... 1a| X
b Describein Schedule O the process, if any, used by the arganization to reviewthis Form 920,
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "N, gotoline 13 ... e 12a] X
b Are dfficers, directors or trustees, and ey enrployees required to disdose annually interests that could give
11528 (oo o 1o 1 O SOOI 10| X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistertly monitor and enforoe conrpliance with the pdlicy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedue O howthiS IS oM ... i i ettt iee s iiaee e v et reeeeaaaaaand 12c| X
13 Does the oganization have a witten whisleloner POlICY?  ...o it it e e e ee e e eraeans 13| X
14 Does the onganization have a witten document retention and destrudion PAlICY?  ...vvviiiiiiee it eeieaaeeaad 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the fallowing persons indude a review and approva by
independent persons, comparatility data, and contermporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The orgarization's CEQ, Executive Director, ortop menagement OfIGET?  .....ooviiiiii e i ereiiiee e as 18a] X
b Other officers or key ermployees of the OngaNIZEION? .. ... . i i i e e et e e 18| X
If "“Yes" toline 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement
R aRoR oo o oY Y e Wae Big =Y = o PR l 1Gal I X
b if"Yes," has the organization adopted a witten pdlicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arangements under goplicable federal tax law; and taken steps to safeguand
the organization's exenpt stalus with respedt to SUCh amangemEBNMS? ... . i i it I 16bl l
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Fom 990 is requined tobefiled » HT
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Fonms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (S01(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you meke these available. Check all that apply.
[] oamwetsite [ ] Anctherswebsite B Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
palicy, and financia statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and recards of the:
orgarization PNatl Kidney Fd 1314 S Kin Honolulu HI 96814 808-593-1515
Fom 990 (2010




Fomoe0 (2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733 Page7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains 2 response to any QUESHON NS Pat M .................oveeteee et s e, []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Enmployees, and Highest Conpensated Employees
1a Comnrpiete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calender year ending with or within the organization's tax yeer.
® List dl of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individudals or organizations), regardless
of amount of compensation. Enter -0- in columms (D), (B), ad (F) if no compensation was paid.
® [List dl of the onganization's current key enployees, if any. See instructions for definition of "'key enrployee.™
® st the organization's five current highest commpensated enployess (other than an officer, diredtor, trustee, or key enployee)
who received reportable conpensation (Bax 5 of Form W2 and/or Bax 7 of Form 1088-MISC) of rmore then $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
® List dl of the arganization's former officers, key ermployees, and highest compensated employees who received nnore than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the arganization and any related organizations.
® |List al of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capadity as a fomer director or trustee of the
organization, nmore than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directars; institutional trustees; dfficers; key enmployees; highest
compensated errployees; and former such persons.
[—l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related onganizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A B © D (=] ®
Narre and Title Average| Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimeted
hours per| a 5 g 5 o compensation corpensation amount of
veek | 22 g 8 (ﬁ g from fromrelated other
(desaibe gﬁ i s ‘ﬁ the organizations corrpensation
hous fer 5 X} organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe
orgeriza: g 8 (W2/1099-MSC) organization
g and related
organizations
mlinda Katagiri
President 6| X X 0 0 0
@Alvin Cecil
Vice President 11X (X 0 0 0
@Jane Gikbons
Secretary 11X X 0 0 0
@A Utterdyke
Treasurer 41X X 0 0 0
®)Brian Iee
Director 11X 0 0 0
@®Kevin Roberts
Director 11X 0 0 0
@ Steven Walker
Director 1| X 0 0 0
@Glen Hayashida
CEO 60 X X | X 73444. 0 3010.
©Victoria Page
Dir Health 50 X 52117. 0 2106.
(o Diana Pinard
Dir Cperations 50 X 45149. 0 1732.
(1)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
Form 990 (2010)
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Fomoo 010y Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733 Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Ermployees(continued)

A ®B) © D) B F)
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimeted
hours 5| = i i amount of
v 88| B (41€ HE oo | Tomrmes | over
(desaribe gg : g ‘%E the organizations conmpensation
hous e i .5 organization | (W:2/1099-MSC) fromthe
ararizz 5 5 (VW2/1099-MSC) argarization
SOy and related
aganizations
a7
(18
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
)
29
(25
(26)
7
(28)
b SUBOEL ... i > 170710. 0 6848.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ...................... > 0 0 0
d Total (add Hnes Tband 1C) ...........oooiiiiieii i, > 170710. 0] 6848.
2 Total number of individudls (induding but nct liited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation
from the organization »
]Y&s No
3 Did the aorganization list any former dfficer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
ermployes on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jfor SUBHINGMAUS ... .....oeeeeeeeeecenseeeeee e | 3| x|
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sumof reportabie compensation and other compensation from
the organization and refeted organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," conplete Schedule J for such l | |
[0 1 T ¥ O PPN O P PRTPTPN 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue corrpensation from any unnelated organization or indivical for
senvices rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” cormplete Schedue Jfor such person  ....ooiiiiiinieneeniiiiicenaenn, | 5 ] ] X
Section B Independent Contractors
1 Corplete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
cormpensation from the organization.
7S ® ©
Name and business address Description of senices Conpensation
All Island 98-1277 Ko 96701 HI ATEA towing 163048.
Kolohe Mot 425 S King 96813— HI HONOLULU |cammissions 147897.
PACE Capst 1314 S Kin 96814 HI HONCLUIU |consulting 104660.
2 Tota nurber of independent contractars (indluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in corrpensation from the organization »
USeu0sss Form 990 (2010)
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Fomo90 2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 990266733 Page 9
Statement of Revenue -
A (B © D
Tota revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
eempt business exiuded fromtax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514
E 1a Federsted campaigns . ... . | 1a
b Membershpdues ........ 1b)
gé ¢ FudEsirgevents .......| 1| 1464695.
BE | d Reated oganizations.....| 1d
g% o QIS 1e]  332360.
. § Al other contributions, gifts,
; g o Tt e . #|  283025.
[e] Noncash contribuions
g‘g INAUded in NS 1816 -+« coeeernes $
h Total Addlines1atf ... .. »| 2080080.
Business Code
8 (2a
;i b
C
d
e
f Al other programsenice revenue ... .
g Total Acdlines2a2f  ..................... »>
3  Investrrent incone (induding dividends, interest, and
cther similar amounts) ..., > 42367 . 42367.
4 Income frominvestment of taxeemptbond proceeds L. L. .. »
5 Royalies................c........................ -
() Redd (ii) Persona
6a GossRents....... |
b S L
C o (oSs) --eereeeer
d Netrental income or (108S) ... > |
7a S amos fom (i) Securiies (i) Other
other than imentory .
b Less: cost or other
basis and sales
OPONSES . ...ui..
c Ganor(loss) ...,
d Netganor(Joss). .o.ceviieiiiiiiii e >
8a Gross Income from fundreising events
tinduwings 1464695,
of contribulions reported on line 1c).
SeePatViine18 ............ a 77280.
g b Less direct expenses . ......... b :
¢ Netincome or (loss) fromfundraising events . . ... > 77280. | 77280.
9a Gross income fromgaming r
activities. SeePat IV, line19 . .a
b Less direct expenses .......... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from garming activities. . ... > | | |
10a Gross sales of invertory, less
retums and allonernces ........ a
b Less costof goodssod . ...... b
¢ Netinoome or (ioss) fromsdes of invertary. ... > | |
Mscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
Cc
d Alotherrevenue. .......oooeeeiaan
e Toal. Addlines 112-11d  ..................l > e
12 Total revenue
SeeinstrucionS  ....ieiieiiiiii el > 2189727. 11%647.
US9908%9 Form 990 (2010)




Fome0 (2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii
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Statement of Functional Bxgenses

Section 501(c)(3) and S01(c)(4) organizations must corrplete alt colummns.

All other aganizations must conmplete colunm (A) but are nat required to conplete colunms (B), (C) and (D).

Do nat include amounts reported on lines 6b, A B © »
o oo ooy s porrm Tod Snorecs | Pregellenice | Mregietond | o
1 Grants and other assistance to govermments and
oganizations inthe US See Part IV, iine21 ......
2 Gants ard other assistance to indviduds in
theUS. SeePatV,iire22 .....................] 9299. 9299.
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and indviduals autside the
US SeePatV,lines15and16  ...............|
4 Benefitspaidtoorformenrbers ...l
5 Comrpensation of curent officers, directors,
trustees, andkeyenployees ...................... 180787. 153651. 26707. 429.
6 Comrpensation nat induded above, to disguaified
persons (axs defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ........
7 Othersdaresandwages .............ooocevnnl. 326078. 244136. 52111. 29831.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) ermployer cortributions) ... 12409. 10185. 1875. 349.
9 Otheremployeebenefits ............ccoceoeenn...d 54475. 42306. 8525. 3644.
10 PaydltaXes  .....oooiiiiiiieae 51234, 40209. 7966. 3059.
11  Fees for services (norn-enrployees):
a Menagement ..
b Legad .ot 5874. 5874.
C ACOUENG  ..oiieiieiii e 31864. 11776. 11838. 8250.
d Lobbying ...
e Professiond fundraising senvices. See Part 1V, line 17
f  Imestmentmenagementfees ..., 2781. 2781.
g Oher 51470. 28755. 8602. 14113.
12 Advertisingand promotion ... ‘
13 OFICBEPENSES ...ocviieieriiieinieaenienenaa,d 15343. 7672. 3836. 3835.
14 Infomretiontechndogly  .....occiiiiiiiiiiiiin,
16 Royaties ...
16 OOCUDEEY  ooviricirintiniiaiiiaaaeesanrneenens 89298. 70081. 13886. 5331.
17 Travel o 20767. 17732. 1672. 1363.
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or loca publicoffidals ...
19 Corferences, convertions, and meetings .......... 7387. 6334. 604. 449,
20 Interest L.t
21 Paymentstosffiliales .........oooiiiiiiennnn, 285027. 228420. 38308. 18299,
22 Deprediation, depietion, and amortization ... 30209. 25218. 2378. 2613.
23 INSWEIOE .ioivieiieiieieeeaie e 16097. 12632. 2504. 961 .
24 Other egenses. lterrize expenses nat covered :
above (List miscellanecus expenses in line 241, If
line 24f amourt exceeds 10%of line 25, cdum
(A) arourt, list line 24f expenses on Schedue O)
a SEE STMT 3553.
b 18807.
c 7419.
d 9785.
e 15312.
F A OEr EEISES. .o ene ettt e eaeanans 698969.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 1944244. 1466386. 196801. 281057.
26 Jointcosts Checkhere » | | iffalowing
SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720). Corrplete this line only if
the organization reported in columm (B) joint costs
froma cambined educational canmrpaign and
fundraising salicitation
USSe0310 Fom 990 (2010)
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Balance Sheet
A B8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbesring  ......cooviiiiiiiiiie e 483075.] 1 537111.
2 Savings andtermporary cashimveSIMENS ..ot 2
3 Pedgesandgantsrecsivable, Net .........iiieii i 3
4 ACCOUNSTEOEIVADIE, MEL ..ottt 54566.] a 89634.
5 Receivables from cument and former officers, directors, trustees, key
errployess, and highest compensated enployees, Complete Part I of Sch. L | 5
6  Recsivables from other disqualified parsons (as defined under sedtion 4958(f)(1)), persons
desaribed in section 4958(6)(3)(B) and contributing enmployers and sponsoring organizations
of section S0H(C)S) voluntary enpioyees’ benefiGary orpanizations (see instructions) 6
7 Notesandloas recsivable, MBL  ...oveieetiiiie e 7
ﬁ B8 InventoriesforsalearUse ... e 8
9 Prepadepensesanddfemed dharges ... 13965.| 9 11509.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or ather
besis. Corplete Part VI of Schedule D ........ 10a ©78149.
b Less accumuated deprediation  ............. 10b 318153. 212124, 10c 3599%6.
11 Investrents - pudidy traded secunities ... 1978907.] 11 2017°08.
12 Investrents - other seaurities, SeePat IV line 11 ... il 12
13 Investments - programdlated. SeePat IV line 11 ...l 13
14 IMangble assalS ... e e 14
15 Otherassets. SeePart IV line 11 ..o 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (Mustequal line34) .................... 2742637 .1 16 3016158.
17 Accounts payable and a0rUed EXPEMSES .. ..ot 80633.| 17 °8671.
18 Gartspayabie ... e 18
19 DefemedvenUE ..o e i 19
20 Taxeenmptbondlabiliies ...........o.oooiiiiiiiiii el 20
) 21 Escrowor custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedue D . ... | sl
£ | 2 Payabestoourent and forrer officers, directors, trustees, key
§ enmployees, highest conmpensated errployees, and dsaudified
J persons. Conplete Part 1 of SChedule L ..o 7]
23  Seaured morigages and notes payable to urdlaled third parties ............ | 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................. ] 24
25 Otherlighilities. Comrplete Part X of SchedueD ............ U 25
26  Total liabilities Add lines 17through 25 ......oovveiiiininiiiiiieini ] 80633.| 2 98671.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here> [ and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Umresticted Net @8SEES .. ...t 2603140.| z7 2846856.
| 2 Terporerilyresticted netassets ............ccoooviieiniiiiie 58864.| 28 70631.
29 Pemanetlyrestidednetassets ...l e 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here» | |
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Cepital stockortrust prindpd, orcument funds ...l 30
31 Padinor cgoital suplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... ) 31
E 32 Retained eamings, endowrent, accumuated income, orother funds ... | 32
33 Toanetassetsor fund BEIEN0ES ...ovvinn it 2662004.| 33 2917487.
34 Tod liabilities and net assetsfund belanoes ... 2742637.] a2 3016158.
Form 990 (2010)

LIS990811



Fomeoeo (2010) Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii
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Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart X ... ..oiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnaaiians

.................. 1

DO N A

Total revenue (must equal Part Ml colunmi (A), N2 12) oo

2189727.

Tota expenses (must equal Part IX colummni(A), INe28) ... oo ettt e eaee

1944244.

255483.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromiine 1 Lo e e
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equa Part X 1line 33 cdum(A) ...ooevvciaen,

2662004.

Cther changes in net assets or fund balances (eplaninSchedue O) ......oovciiii i icin e
Net assets or fund balances &t end of year. Corbine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X line 33,

Lo Y (=) ) U

2917487.

IEXZd Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part X ...,

ool

Accounting method used to preparethe Fomeeo,. [ | cesh [ Acca [ Otrer

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ™" Cther,” explain in
Schedde O.

W\Etre the organization's finandia staterrents conpiled or reviewed by an independent accountart? .................
W\ere the arganization's finencial statements audited by anindependent accountant? ...l

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a comittee that assumes responsitility for oversight of the

audit, review, or conpilation of its finandia staterrents and selection of an independent accountant? ...............

#f the organization changed elther its oversight process or selected process during the tax year, explainin
Schedue O

if ""Yes'" to line 2a or 2b, chedk a bax below to indicate whether the finendia staterments of the year were
issued on a separate basis, consdlidated basis, or both:

[] sererateresis [ Consolidatedbasis | | Both consdliceted and seperate besis

As a result of a federal anerd, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit At and VB GIrcular A1337 i e i e

If "Yes," did the arganization undergo the required audit or audits? Ifﬂweagawzalmddru undergo the

required audiit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and desaribe any steps taken to undergo such audits, ...........

USe30812
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SCHEDULE A | ovBNo. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the arganization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
of the Treesury 4947(a)(1) nonexcempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Intermal Revenue Sarvice » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ2. » See separate instructions. inspection
Name of the onganization Enmployer identification marber
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 990266733

A Reason for Public Charity Stafus (Al ongerizations must camplete this part.) See instructions.
The arganization is ot a privete foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

A church, convention of churches, or assodiation of charches described in section 170(b){(IXAXI)-

A schodl described in section 1T70(b)(1{AXii). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital senvice organization described in section 170(b){( 1Y A)iii).

Arredical research arganization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bX1)}{ANiii). Enter the hospital's name,

Loty = g o = = (=
D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govermmental unit desaribed insection
170(b)Y1}AXiv}). (Conplete Pat il.)

Afederd, state, or loca government or govermmental unit desaribed insection 170(bTHAXV).

An organization that nonmally receives a substartial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b}{1)ANVi). (Corplete Part 11.)

8 g A commmunity trust described in section 170(b){(1)}{A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

BWNa

[}

An organization that nomrally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3 %o its support from contributions, membership fees, and gress
receipts from activities related to its exermpt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more then 33 1/3 % df its
support from gross investment income and unvelated business tapxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 50Xa)(2). (Conplete Part 111.)

An organization organized and operated exdusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

An organization organized and operated exdusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to canry aut the
purposes of one or more publidy supported organizations described in section 50X2)(1) or section 50X(a)(2). See section
509(a)3). Check the bax that describes the type of supporting organization and corplete lines 11e through 11h

a [| Type b [] Typen ¢ [] Typeni-Fuctiordlyintegated  d [ ] Typelll- Other
e D By cheddng this bax, 1 certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disquadified
persons cther than foundation managers and other than one or more publidy supported onganizations described in section

509(a)(1) or section 50X(a)(2).
f If the organization received a witten detenminetion from the IRS thet it is a Type |, Type Il or Type i supporting
o o= g 7= o g le g =0 i o 1= o o QNN N D
g Since August 17, 2006, hass the organization acoepted ary gift or contribution from any of the fallowing persons?
(i) A personwho directly or indirectly contrais, either aane or together with persons described in (i) Yes| No
and (jii) below; the goveming body of the supported organiZation? . ... e e e e aa e, 119(j)
{ii) Afamily member of apersondescibed in () abovE? ... i i e e 11g(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of @ person described in (1) O (i) @OVE? .. ..o.e et e e 11 giii)
h Provide the fdlowing infomration about the supported organization(s),
(i) Name of supported (if) BEIN (iiii) Type of organization | (iv)isteogan- | (V) Didyou {vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 Izationin col. notify the organization in support
above or IRC section (i) fisted inyour organization in od. (i)
(see instructions)) governing odl. (i} of your organized
docurrent? support? inthe US.?
Yes | No | Yes| No | Yes | No
G
B
©
D
B
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2010
or Foorn 9890-EZ

LSO00AS



Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2010
Support Schedue for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you chedleed the box on tine 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1.
If the organization fails to quaify under the tests listed below, please carplete Part 11.)

99-0266733

Section A Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1

7a

(o

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c fromline 6.)

»
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
merrbership fees received. (Donat
indude any "unusua grants.™)

(a) 2006

() 2007

(c) 2008

{d) 2009

(e) 2010

) Toa

540382.

383027.

265792.

1135859.

615385.

2940445.

Gross receipts from admissions, merchan-
dise sad o senvices performed, or fadilities
fumished in any activity thet is related to

the anganization's tax-exenpt pupose

920046.

1711812.

1326265.

1240715.

1541975.

6740813.

Gross receipts fromactivities that
are not an unrelated trade or business

under section 513
Tax revenues levied for the aganization's

benefit and either paid to or expended on

The value of senvices or fadilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without chage
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
Avountsinduded onlines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqudified persons
Amounts induded onlines 2 and 3
received from other than disqudlified
persons that exoeed the greater of
$5,000 or 1% of the amourt onlline
13 for the year

Add lines 7aand 7b

1460428.

2094839.

1592057.

2376574.

2157360.

9681258.

9681258.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

10a

b

i

12

13
14

Gross incore frominterest, dividends,
paymrents received on securities lcans,
rerts, royaties and income fromsinrilar
Unrelated business tapable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
aoquired after June 30,1975................
Addlines 10aand 10b ..ol
Net income from unrelated business
activities nat included in line 10b, whether
or nat the business is regularly camied on .. |
Other income. Do nat indude gainor

loss fromthe sde of capitd assets
(BpaninPat V) ...
Total support (Add lires 9, 10c, 11, and 12

(a) 2006

{b) 2007

{c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

{f) Total

1460428.

2094839.

1592057.

2376574.

2157360.

2681258.

203218.

—49345.

-163967.

30556.

42367.

62829.

203218.

—49345.

-163967.

30556.

42367.

62829.

1663646.

2045494.

1428090.

2407130.

2199727 .

9744087.

First five years. If the Fonm 990 is for the arganization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yeer as a section S01(c)(3)

organization, check this bax and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, colurm (f) divided by line 13, cdum ()
16 Public support percentage from 2000 Schedue A Part il line 15

15

16

Section D. Computation of Investiment Income Percentage

17
18

Investrent incorme percentage for 2010 (line 10c, colunm (f) divided by line 13, colurm (f))

rvestment inoome percentage from 2009 Schedule A Part i, line 17

17

%

18

%

18a 33 1/3 % support tests - 2010. If the organization did nat check the box on line 14, and line 15is more than 33 1/3 % end line 17 is

nat more than 33 1/3 % chedk this box and stop here. The orgenization qudifies as a publidy supported organization
b 33 1/3 % support tests - 2008, If the arganization did nat check a bax online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3 % and line 18
is not more than 33 /3 % check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publidy supported onganization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a bax anline 14, 19, or 19b, chedk this box and see instructions

US990A53

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2Z) 2010



OVB No. 1545-0047

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990, 990-E2Z,

or N » Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, and 990-PF. 2010

T Povans Servics

Name of the organization Employer idertification nuerber
99-0266733

Natnl Kidney Fditn of Hawaii

Organization type (check ore):

Filers of: Section:
Formn 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (erter nurrber) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexenpt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 9e0-PF 501(c)(3) exerTypt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

OO0 OO0

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for bath the Genera Rule and a Speda Rule. See instrudtions.

General Rule

@ For an arganization filing Form 990, 990-E2, or 980-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property)

from any one contributor, Cormplete Parts | and .
Special Rules

D For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 880 or Fom 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A) (M), and received fromany one contributor, during the yeer, a contribution of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line thor (i) Form 980-E2Z, line 1. Conplete Parts | and I,

l_—_l For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) arganization filing Form 990 or Form 990-EZ that received from any one contributer, during the yeer,
aggregate contributions of nmore than $1,000 for use exdusively for refigious, charitable, sciertific, literary, or educationa

purposes, o the prevertion of cruelty to children or animals. Conplete Parts |, 11, and 1.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), o (10) organization filing Form 990 ar Form 990-EZ thet received from any one contributor, during the yeer,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, elc, purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.
If this box is checlked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the yeer for an exdusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not carrplete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this orgenization because it receivied nonesclusively religious,

charitable, etc., cortributions of $5,000 or moreduringtheyear ...ooooooiiciiiiii

Caution. An orgenization thet is not covered by the Genera Rule and/or the Spedial Rules do nat file Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),
but they must answer "NG' on Part 1V, line 2 of its Forrm 990, or check the bax on line H of its Form 980-E2, or online 2 of its Form 890-PF,

to certify that it does nat meet the filing requirerments of Schedule B (Form 990, S80-EZ, or 980-PF).

For Paperwork Redkction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fonrm 920, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010) Page __ 1 of _ 3 of Part!

Name of organization Erployer identification nurmber
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
Contributors (see instructions)
€] (b) © (d
No. Nasme, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
1 | Kidney Friends Hawaii Person
Payroll
1314 S King St Rm 305 $ 120, 000. Noncash
HONOLULU HI 96814- (Corrplete Part
noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) © (ch
No. Name, address, and 21IP +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
2 | Roche Labs Person
Payroll
340 Kingsland Street $ 18, 500. Noncash
NUTLEY NJ 07110-1199 ras
noncash contribution.)
@) (b) © (d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Aggregate confributions | Type of contribution
3 | Ruth Clark ILittle Trust Person
Payroll
417F Ulina St $ 16,200. Noncash
KATLUA HI 96734- (Compicte Partl
noncash contribution, )
(@ (b) (©) (d
No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
4 | Cccidental Underwriters Person
Payroll
1163 S Beretania St UnitA $ 15, 000. Noncash
HONOLULU HI 96814- (Compiete Partl
noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) © d
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate contributions |  Type of contribution
5 | Aloha United Way Person
Payroll
200 N Vineyard Blvd 700 $ 22,628. Noncash
HONOLULU HI 96817- (Corrpiete Pat
noncash contribution )
(@ (b) © )]
No. Name, address, and 21P +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
6 | Walter Dods, Jr Person X
Payroll |
214 Wailupe Circle $ 10, 000. Noncash | ]
HONOLULU HI 96821- {Compiete Partl
noncash cortribution.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)



Scheduie B (Form 980, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2010) Pae_ 2 of _3 of Partl
Enmployer identification mumber

Name of organization

Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
Il Contributors (see instructions)
@) (b) (©) ()]
No. Name, address, and ZP +4 Aggregate contributions |  Type of contribution
7 | Genentech, Inc Person
Payroll
PO Box 9030 $ 10, 000. Noncash
ete Part |
SOUTH SAN FRA CA 94083~ (Corrplete |
noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (©) @
No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
8 | TVI Savers Person
Payroll
11400 SE 6th St $ 10, 000. Noncash
ete Pat |)
BELIEVUE WA 98004- (Corpiete
noncash contribution.)
@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions |  Type of contribution
9 | Pacific Bridge Medical Person
Payroll
7315 Wisconsin Ave 609E $ 10, 000. Noncash
- (Conplete Part |l
BETHESDA MD 20814 Fthere s a
noncash contribution. )
@ ) © «
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate condributions | Type of contribution
10 | Cccidental Underwriters Person
Payroll
1163 S Beretania Ste A $ 10, 000. Noncash
(Corrplete Part 1l
noncash contribution )
(@ (b) © (o)
No. Name, address, and 2P + 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
11 | Liberty Dialysis Person
Payroll
2226 Liliha St Unit 226 $ 7,500. Noncash
ete Part 1l
HONOLULU HI 96817- (Compista
_ noncash contribution.)
(@ {b) {© (d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP+4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
12 | Sony Hawaii Person
Payroll
960 Mapunapuna St Floor2 $ 7,500. Noncash
ete Part 1l
HONOLULU HI 96819- (Corplete
noncash contribution.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-£Z, or 990-F) (2010)



Schedule B (Form 990, 980-E7, or 990-FF) (2010)

Page _ 3 of _ 3 of Partl

Employer identification number

Name of organization
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
] Contributors (see instructions)
@ (b) {c) ()
No Name, address, and 2P + 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
13 { Luitpold Pharmaceuticals Person
Payroll
One Iuitpold Dr $ 5,625. Noncash
RIDGE NY 11961- (Corpiets Part |l
noncash contribution.)
(@ (b) (©) )
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Comgiete Part It
ifthereisa
noncash contribution.)
(@ (b) (©) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Corplete Part |
ifthereisa
noncash contribution.)
(@ (b) © d
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Conplete Part 1
ifthereisa
noncash contribution.)
(@ (b) © (d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP +4 Aggregate contributions |  Type of contribution
Person
Payroli
$ Noncash
(Complete Pat i
ifthereisa
noncash contribution.)
@ (b) © )
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Aggregate contributions | Type of contribution
Person
Payroli
$ Noncash
{Complete Pat li
ifthereisa
noncash contribution. )

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF) (2010)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) > Conpiete if the organization answered "'Yes,” to Form 990,

Departmernt of the Treasury PartiV, line6,7,8,9, 10, 11, or12

Intemal Raverue Servioe » Attachto Fom990. » See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

Il Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Carrplete if the onganization answered “"Yes' to Fom 920, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other acoounts
1 Totd nurberatendodfyear ...,
2 Aggregate contributions to (duringyesr) ...............]
3 Aggegae garts from(duingyear) ...l
4 Aggegaevaueadendofyear .............. ...
5 Didthe organization infform ail donors and donor advisors in witing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the arganization's property, subject to the organization's exclusivelega contrd?. ... ... oieiiiecniiiieni e D Yes D No
6 Didthe onganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in witing that grant funds may be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the doner or donor advisor, o for any other purpose corfering
impemmissible privae benefit? ... ... . e e H Yes ﬂ No

I Conservation Easements._Conplete if the orgerization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7,
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easerrents held by the arganization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Presenvation of an historically importart land area
Presenvation of certified historic structure

Pratection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space
2 Corrplete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified consernvation contribution in the form of a conservetion easement on the
last day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Yr.
a Tota number of CoNSENValioN EESEMEMS ... ..oii ittt aee e et iia e eaas 2a
b Tota acreage restricted by conservationeasements ... ... i -]
c Nurrber of conservation easements on a certified historic structure indudedin (@ ....ooveevnienns 2c
d Nurber of conservation easements induded in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed inthe National Register ... ... ... i i d

3  Number of conservation easements nodified, transferred, released, extinguished, or tenrinated by the organization during
the tax year |

4  Nurrber of states where property subject to conservation easemernt is located »

5 PDoes the organization have a wiitten pdlicy regarding the pericdic monitoring, inspection, handling of vidiations,
and enforcarment of the CONSEIVatioN EaSEMENtS NG ........vereresieieeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeesees e esn s [Jves []no

6 Staff and valurteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enfording conservation easements during the yeer »

7 Arount of expenses incurmed in monitoring, inspedting, and enfording conservation eesements dringtheyeer » $

8 Does each consenvation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)@)XB)(i)
AN SECHON T7ONANBNIY? -+« - e+ e e []Yes [] no

9 In Part XV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balainoe sheet, and
indude, if gpplicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's finanda statements that describes the organization's acoounting for
conservation easements. 5 —

Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Sinillar Assets.
Corrplete if the organization answered “"Yes'' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as parmitted under SFAS 116, not to repart in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other sirrilar assets held for public exdiibition, education, o research in furtherance of public senvios, provide, in Part X1V, the
text of the footnote to its finanda statements that describes these iterrs.

b If the organization elected, as penritted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue staterment and balance sheet works of art, historical trea-
sures, or other similar assets held for public exthition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the folowing arrounts

relating to these items:
(1) Revenuesindudedin Fom 920, Part ML Ine 1 ..o o i it iaria e » $
(ii) Assetsinduded N FOMEBB0, Part X . .. oo ettt et e > 3

2 i the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other sirilar assets for finenda gain, provide the fdlowing amounts
required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

aRevenuesindudedin Fam 980, Part Ml line 1 ... e > $
b Assets induded in FOmMOB0, Part X ...ttt e e e eaneaaas > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Naotice, see the instructions for Fonm 990. Schedule D (Form990) 2010

BCA US980051



ScheddeD(Fomoan)2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733 pPage2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

(continued)
3  Uksing the organization’s aoquisition, accession, and other recards, check any of the fdlowing that are a significant use of its cdllection iterms
{check al that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange prograrvs
b Schalarly research e Cther

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's odllections and explain how they further the anganization's exenyt purpose in Part XV,
5 During the year, dd the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other sirmilar assets to be sold

{0 raise funds rather than to be meintained as part o the orgaNZAtoN's COIBCHON? ... ........cceeeieeiiieieeeeeee. [1vYes [] ™o
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.  Conpiete if the organization answered — Yes” to Form 90, Part IV, line S,
or reported an arount on Fom 890, Part X line 21.
1a Is the oganization an agent, trustee, custodian or ather intenmediary for contribitions or ather assets nat induded
ONFOMGE0, PAEX? ..ot eesete et ee oo e et e et e e e eh ettt e et e et et e e e e e e e e [Tves [] Mo
b If*Yes," eqlain the arangement in Part XIV and conplete the fallowing table:

Armount

1c
1d
e

£ ENGNG DA ...ttt e et e e et 1
2a Did the organization indlude an amourt on FOmMSE0, Part X, N 217 ......oeeiieiiiiiiiiiiieeeiceeeriareiiieeeeeee [] ves B No
b If "Yes," expiain the arangerment in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds.  Corplete if the organization answered ™ Yes'" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
(a) Curent year (b) Prior year (c) Twoyearsback | (d) Theeyeasback[ {e) Four years badk

1a Begnning of year
balance ............

e Other expencitures

g Bnd of year balarce. .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowrent > 0. 00 %
b Perrenentendoarrent 0. 00 %

¢ Termendowrert 0. 00 %

3a Are there endowrrent funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the onganization by Yes| No
() uvelatledorganizations ...........ovveiiiiiiiiiinL O P 3a(i)
(1) PEIEHEO ONGENIZAIONS ...\ ittt e e et et e e e e e e e e et e et e e 3alif)
b if "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as regquired on SchedUe R? ... ... i

4 Desaribe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowrment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Ecquipment. _ See Forn 990, Part X, fine 10,
Description of investment (@) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value

bessis (investment) besis (other) Deprediation

183, 583. 34,835. 148, 748.
10, 838. 10,838.
d Bouipment .o 439, 853. 26l1,472. 178,381.
43,875, 11,008. 32,867.

[-3E© i 2™
Total. Add lines 1a through e, (Counm (d) rmust equal Form 990, Part X, colurm (B), ine 10(0).). ... .ovve et vnvannen. .. 359, 9%6.

Schedule D (Forrm 990) 2010




Schedue D(Fomoeny 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii
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99-0266733 Page 4

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Fom 800, Part VIl columm(A), N 1) . .o i it aarname e nand

2,199,727.

1,944,244.

Tota expenses (Forma80, Pat X columi(A), INE25) ... .. oiiiii ittt et ae e ceirae e nn
Bxoess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2fromiline 1 ... e

255,483.

Net unredlized gains (losses) oninvestments ...l e et i et

Dongtedsenvices and use of fadlifies .. ... oo i e i,

S qledeocylo ko 0= g g = o T

Other (Describe N Part XV, ) i i e e e e et e e

Total adustments (nat). Addlines4through 8 ...

Bxoess or (deficit) for the year per audited finrenda statements. Conbirelines3andS ... ... .eul.LL ...

10

255,483.

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Reveriue per Retum

Total reverus, gains, and ather support per audited finendd statements . ......o.oevuvciiiiei e, 1] 2,439,331.

Armounts induded on line 1 but nat on Form 980, Part VL, line 12

Net rvealized gains ONIMVESIMENIS . ... ..ottt et e 2a 198, 331.

Dorated services and USe of faaliies .. .....oooeeee e 2b 431,273.

2o Yo gloTo e ilo .0 e t=s i T PR 2c
Other (Desatbe iNPart XIV.) ..o e e d

ASANES 2athrougN A . ... e i e e
Subtractiine 2e fromlinet .. i e et

Armounts induded on Forrm 980, Part M, line 12, but not on line1:
Investment expenses not induded on Fom 880, Part Mill, lire7b. .. ..o ua il 4a

239,604.

Other (DestribeinPart XIVL) ... 4b

F e o 11 = B g o T | T
Total revenue. Add lines 3 andde. (Thismustequal FomS80, Part L ine12) ... i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiaaan.s

2,199,727.

2,199,727

per Retum

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Staterments With Expenses

Total expenses and losses per audited finandial stabements .. ...t e

Armourts induded on line 11 but not on Fom 990, Part X line 25:
Donated senvices and Use OF FadilIES . ..o .venie et s 2a 41,273

1,985,517.

S ile @%.oc = o 18 (g 0 = o= 2h
1@ 19 = g Lo === PR 2c

Arrounts induded on Fom 990, Part 1X line 25, but not onlinet:
Investrrent expenses nat induded on Fom 880, Part Vil line7b...................... 4a

41,273.

Other (DESTIBRIN PAt XAV.) ..ot ee e 4b

ASAINESARANA D ... it e e e,
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Fom @90, Part |, 1ine18) ..........c..cveiiniiini il

1,944,244.

4c

5

1,944,244.

EXY Supplemental Ifformation
Conplete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part I, lines 1aand 4; Pat IV, lines tband 2b; Part V, line 4;
Pat X line 2, Pat X, line 8, Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also conpiete this pert to provide any additiond infarmation.

Schedule D (Form990) 2010



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | ovBNo. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-£2) ' Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,

Departrrent of the Treasury or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-E2Z, line 6a

Infernal Reverue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Foom990-EZ. P See separate instructions.
Nave of the organization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 990266733
m Fundraising Activities. Conrplete if the organization answered “Yes” to Fom 990, Part [V, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to conplete this part.
1  Irdicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail salictations e Sdiiditation of non-govemment grarts
b Intemet and envail solicitations f Sdliditation of government grants
c Phone sdlicitations g Speda fundraising events
d In-person sdiditations
2a Didthe organization have a witten or oral agreerment with any individual (induding officers, directors, trustees or key enployees listed in
Form 990, Part V) or entity in connection with professional fundraising senvioes?. ......coiiiiiiiie i Yes No

b if"Yes,"list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be cormpensated
at least $5,000 by the aganization.

(i) Narre and address of individual (i) Activity | (iii) Did fund- (iv) Goss receipts | (V) Amourt paid to (or| (i) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) réiser heve fromactivity retained by) fundraiser|  (or retzsined by)
custody or )
oontral of listed in odl. (i) organization
contributions?
1 Yes No
>
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
B e »
3 List dl states in which the organization is registered or licensed to sdlicit contributions or has been natified it is exermpt from registration or licensing.
HT
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ Schedule G (Fonm 990 or 990-E2) 2010
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Schedue G(FomS0 or 900E2) 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

990266733 Pxe2

Fundraising Events. Conrplete if the organization answered *Yes'' o Form 920, Part 1V, line 18, or reported rrore than $15,000 of
fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-E2, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Bvert #1 {b) Bvent #2 (c) Other everts {d) Tt evenis
Kidney Cars OCther {(add od. (a) through
(evert type) (event type) (total number) cod. {c))
% 1 Gossrecepts ........ 1,890,119, 4,059. 1,894,178.
2 |ess Chaitable
contributions ..........
3 Gossincome (line 1
mnusiine2) .........| 1,890,119. 4,059. 1,894,178.
4 Coshprizes...........|
5 Noncashprizes ......
g 6 Rentffecility costs 18, 000. 18, 000.
'§ 7 Food and beverages
8 Entertainment .........
9 Cther direct expenses . | 407,424. 407,424,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through QINCUTNI (D) . ..voivvieriie i ee e anenns, > 425,424
11 Netincorre summary. Conbireline 3, coumm (d), @ INE 10 .....uveveeeee v eeieeeeiraaienans > 1,468,754.

EXIN  Gaming Conplete if the orgenization answered " Yes' to Fom 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more then $15,000 on Form 890-£2

line 6a
(@ Bingo (b) Pul tabsfinstart {c) Cther garring (d) Tatal garring (acdd
E bingo/progressive bingo odl. (a) through odl. (¢)
1 Gussreverwe ........
2 Cashprizes............
g 3 Noncashprizes ......
g 4 Rent/facility costs ......
5 (Other direct expenses
|| Yes 0.0% | || Yes 0.0% Yes 0.0%
6 \olunteeriabor ........ No No No
7 Direct expense summrary. Addlines2throuchSincdumi(d) ..o »
8 Netgaming income summary. Corbineline 1, coummnid andline7 ........iiiiii i i >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the arganization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensad to operate gaming activities ineach of thesestales?. ... ..o oo UYes U No
b If "No," Bxplain:
10a W\ere ary of the organization's garring licenses revoked, suspended or tenrinated duing thetaxyeer?. . ...l UYes L] No

b If'"Yes" Bplan

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2010



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | avBNo. 15450047
(Form 990) Govemments, and Individuals in the United States 2010
Departrrent of the Treasury Complete if the organization answered “"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Infernal Revenue Senvios » Attach to Form 990, Inspection
Narme of the organization Ermployer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

NN General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the aganization rraintain reconds to substantiate the amourt of the grants or assistarnce, the grantees’ digibility for the grants or assistance, and the seledtion criteria
used to anard the grarts or assistance?

.................................................................................................................................... Yes No
2 D&ecribein%N&eagaimﬁwsmhmwlngmewedgatﬁxﬂsinﬁemtedm @ D
I3 Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States.  Corrplete if the organization answered *Yes' to

Form 880, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that recsived more than $5,000. Check this bax if no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part 1l

Can be dUpliCAE If SOGIHONE SPA0E IS NBOOEH  ......oe. oo e ee e et ettt e e et e e e et e e e > []
1 (a) Nomeand address of (b) EIN (© IRC () Amount of cash | (@) Arrount of (f) Method of valuetion| (i ifoti

organization or government section oart assistance (bock, FVV, appraisal,|  non-cash assistance or assistance
if applicable ather)

W)

&)

(&)

@

&

(6)

U]

(8)

9

(19)

11

(12

2 Erter total nurmber of section 501(c)(3) and govem rent organizations
3  Enter total nunrber of ather organizations.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schechie | (Form880) (2010)
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2010)

Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

99-0266733

Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Individials in the United States. Corplete if the orgarization arswered —ves' to Form 990, Part IV, firne 22.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grart or assistance {b) Nunber of {c) Amrourt of cash {d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation|  (f) Description of noncash assistarnce
recipierts oant noncash (book, FMV, appraisal,
assistance cther)
1Emergency funds for dialysis 28 9,299.
2patients
3
a4
5
6
7
I Supplemental Information. Coplete this part to provide the inforretion required in Part 1, line 2, nd any other additiond irformration.

Patients submit applications for emergency needs, typically thru their

social worker, to the National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii, and if their

application is approved, grant funds are paid directly to the vendor.

UsSoe0is2

Schedule | (Form 990) (2010)



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | ovBNa 15450047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Departrrent of the Treasury »Complete if the organization answered * esqj":sFormsm, Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Senvice > Attach to Foom990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the arganization Emrployer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
X Questions Regarding Compensation
| Yes{ No

1a Check the gppropriate box(es) if the onganization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form €0, Part M,
Section A, line 1a Comrplete Part (11 to provide any relevant informetion regarding these iterre.
First-dass or charter travel Housing dlowarce or residence for persond use
Travel for corrpanions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indenmification and gross-up payrments Health or socia diub dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending accourt Persond senices (e.g., meid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the baxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization fallow a witten pdlicy regarding payment or reimbursement
or provision of gl of the expenses desaribed above? If “"No," conplete Part il toexplain. ..o,
2 Did the arganization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incumed by al officers, directors,

trustees, and the CEQ/Bxecutive Director, regarding the items checkedinine 182. ... oiie i i e 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the falowing the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization's CEOY
Becutive Director. Check al that apply.
Coarpensation comittee Witten employment contract
Independent conpensation consultart Corrpensation survey or study
Form 890 or ather organizations Approva by the board or compensation comrittee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 980, Part I, Section A line 12, with respect to the filing organization or
a related organization:

&
XXX

If ~"Yes'" to any of lines 4a-, list the persons and provide the gpplicable amounts for each itemin Part il

Only section 501(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations rmust complete lines 59.
8§ For persons listed in Fonm 990, Part Vi, Section A line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

b Ay related OGaniZatON? . .. .t a et
If "Yes" to line 5a or 8b, describe in Part 111
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue ary compensation
cortingent on the net eamings of:
F R 127X o 10 = ¢ 7= (1 5 1720

If *"Yes" toline 6a ar 6b, describe in Part 11,
7 For persons listed in Form 880, Part M|, Section A line 1a, did the organization provide ary non-fixeed paynents nat
describedinlines 5and 62 If “Yes,"desaibein Part [l ... e e
8 W\reany amounts reparted in Form €80, Part Vi, paid or acarued pursuant to a contract thet wess subject to the initial
contract exoeption described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If Yes," describeinPart il
9 If"Yes" toline 8 did the organization also falow the rebuttable presunption procedure described in Regulations

L i Te Y I XS o) 7 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Fonrm 990. Schedule J (Form 9390) 2010
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| OVB No. 15450047

SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons
(Form 990 or 980-E2) » Complete if the organization answered 2010
“Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 250, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c, Open To Public
Department of the Treasury or Form990-E2Z, Part V, line 38a or 40b. X
Intemel Reverue Servico | > _Attachto Fom990 or Fm990£2 > See instructions. Inspection
Nerre of the organization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fditn of Hawaii 99-0266733

m Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c){4) organizations only).
Corplete if the organization answered "'Yes' on Fom €90, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 (a) Narre of disqudified person (b) Description of transaction «35 ™ -

()
(4]
3
@
(5)
(6}
2 Enter the anmount of tax inposed on the arganization managers or disqualified persons duning the year

(8 g0 = oo (1o g L 5
3 Erter the amount of tax, if any, online 2, above, reimbursed bytheorganization. ... i it > 3

I  Loans to andior From Interested Persons.
Conrplete if the organization answered “"Yes'' on Fom 820, Part 1V, line 28, or Fom 990-E2, Part V, line 38a

{a) Nare of interested person & pupose|  (b) Loan to or from (c) Oigrad (d) Baarce due | (e) Indefauit?| (f) Approved | {(g) Witten
the crganization? principal by board or  |agrecsment?
amount comittee?
To From Yes No Yes No | Yes| No
(1)
2
3)
L)
5
(6)
@
8
(9}
(10)
B L~ > 3

Il Grants or Assistance Benefiting interested Persons.
Comrplete if the organizztion answered “Yes' on Fom 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Narme o interested person (b) Relationship between interested person (c) Amount and type of assistence
and the arganization
(1 Kidney Friends substantial contributor 5,533. loan
(]
()
@
)
(6)
@
()
9
(10
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
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SCHEDULE L. Transactions With Interested Persons | OMB ho, 15450047
{Form 9980 or 990-£2) » Complete if the organization answered 2010

“Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 280, or 286, Onon To Public

or Form 990-£2Z, Part V, line 38a or 40b. f ion

Departrrent of the Treasury

Internal Revenus Senvice » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. »  See instructions.
Narre of the organization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

m Bxcess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Corrplete if the orgenization answered "Yes” on Fom 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Faom 980-EZ Part V, line 40b.

1 (a) Nerme of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction () Comedted?
Yes No
)
2
3
)
L&
{6
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons duning the veer
[0 g = o= = o e g e O | )
3 Enter the amount of ta, if any, online 2, above, reimbused by the organization .. ... oo, | A

A Loans to andlor From Interested Persons.

Conete if the organization answered " Yes'" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Fom 900-EZ, Part V, line 38a
(a) Nare of interested person & pupcose|  (b) Loan to or from (c) Orignad (d) Badance due | (€) Indefault? | (f) Approved | (g) Wtten
the organization? principal by board or  jagreement?
amount comittee?
To From Yes No | Yes No | Yes| No

)
2
3
)
(]
(6)
@
8
9
(10)

Total .......... e e et e » 3

IOl Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Corryete if the organization answered ™ Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27,
(a) Name of interested person ({b) Relationship between interested person (c) Amount and type of assistance
and the organization
(1) Kidney Friends substantial contributor 5,533. loan
2
3
“
(5)
6
@
8
©)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fonm 990 or 990-EZ Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2010




Schedue L (Fom 980 or 9907y 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

99-0266733 Pae 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Conrplete if the organization answered ™ Yes' on Farm 980, Pat |V, line 283, 28b, or 28¢.

(a) Narme of interested person {b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction | (€) Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization reverues?
Yes No
1) Glen Havyashida, CECDir—Kidney Friends 78,000. |[See Schedule O X
(2 Linda Katagiri, PreDir-Kidney Friends 120,000. |[See Schedule O X
3) Shaun Pinard son of key eamp 147,897. [See Schedule O X
@ '
(6]
©)
™

(8)

9

(10)

Supplemental Information
Conrplete this pert to provide additiona inforrmation for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

LS930L$1

Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-E2Z) 2010



Schedue L (Fom 980 ar 90-E2) 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

99-0266733 Pae 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Canrplete if the organization answered “Yes' on Form €30, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Ammount of {d) Description of transaction | (e) Shanng of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
1) Glen Hayashida, CEQDir-Kidney Friends 78, 000. See Schedule O X
(2 Linda Katagiri, PreDir-Kidney Friends| 120, 000. [See Schedule O X
3) Shaun Pinard son of key emp 147,897. |See Schedule O X

)

8

)

@

8)

9

(10)

Stpplemental Information
Conplete this part to provide additiona information for responses to questions on Schedue L (see instructions).

LSSe0Ls1

Schedule i_ (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2010



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | OVB o 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide infonmation for responses to specific questions on Z)10

Department of the Treastry Form 990 or 980-E2Z or to provide arty additional information. Open to P_ubﬁc

Intemal Revenue Senvico » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

Part I, Line 1 - The mission statement of the National Kidney

Foundation of Hawaii (NKFH) is to prevent kidney and urinary tract

diseases, improve the health and well-being of individuals and families

affected by these diseases and increase the availability of all organs

for tansplantation.

Same of the most significant activities this year include:

(1) World Kidney Day was recognized in a major awareness campaign at

Ala Mecana Shopping Center and Comprehensive Screening program at the

Ala Moana Hotel. Similar awareness events were held in Maul and Hilo.

Public relations activities included television, radio and print

interviews and appearances.

(2) KEEP (Kidney Early Evaluation Program — national) and KEDS (Kidney

Farly Detection Screening — local) are camprehensive screening programs

being held during the year throughout the state.

(3) Program evaluation of local KEDS screenings was written and will be

published in the Hawaii Medical Journal. Findings will be published in

other journals and showcased in several public conferences.

(4) Early Education Programs are being delivered throughout the state

in order to prevent or slow the progression of kidney disease; programs

include KIWI (Kidney Interactive Workshop and Information) program,

cooking programs and CKD support groups.

(5) Patient Services continue to be provided to kidney patients and

include: a Peer Mentoring Program where patients are paired for

guidance and support; patient and family support groups to empower

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-£2) (2010)

BCA US990CH1



Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-E2) (2010) Page2
Name of the organization Employer identification nurmber
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 990266733

patients; cooking programs designed for kidney patients facing strict

dietary restrictions; assistance funds; medical identification jewelry;

and patient handbooks.

(6) Youth outreach programs are delivered through cammunity

partnerships.

(7} Professional conferences are held each year to provide current

kidney information and management support to healthcare providers.

(8) Groups formed by NKFH such as the Team Hawaii, Hawaii Donor Family

Council, Hawaii Living Donor Council, Hawaii Coalition on Donation and

Transplant Associates of Hawaii help to raise awareness about the

importance of organ donation. The NKFH has developed a significant

advocacy program to speak on behalf of the needs of pecple with kidney

disease and in need of organ transplants.

{9) Beyond direct services, NKFH is creating sustainable systemic

impact through a Center of Excellence (COE) initiative. The goals of

the COE are to transform chronic disease management and dramatically

improve health ocutcames. Current COE activities include establishing

statewide early identification and management of CKD; transforming care

in comunity health centers and physician offices and other healthcare

delivery settings; and supporting health IT adoption and population

management through health information exchange, registry and

surveillance.

Part III, Line 4d - Other programs include research and community

services. most of the research programs are coordinated and funded

directly by our National office. Partial support of this funding is

provided and supported by the affiliates, including the NKEH.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2010)



Page 2
Brployer identification mavber
29-0266733

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-£22) (2010)
Name of the organization
Natnl Kidney Fditn of Hawaii

Caommunity services include: one hour kidney presentation to adult

groups and organizations; and various screening programs throughout the

state to help identify and treat early kidney disease in those people

at the highest risk for developing chronic kidney disease so that they

—an prevent or delay its onset. The NKFH offers a variety of volunteer

opportunities for people looking to get involved with the Foundation.

Part VI, Section B, Line 11 - the resource committee, who reports

directly to the board of directors, reviews and approves the Form 990

before it is signed and filed. A draft of the 990 is also distributed

to all of the Board marbers.

Part VI, Section B, Line 12c — the conflict of interest policy is

monitored and updated annually, requiring all Directors and key

employees to review the Policy, identify any conflicts that may exist

and sign an acknowledgement form.

Part VI, Section B, Line 15b — the organization developed a template

for all positions ocutlining the minimum, midpoint and maxirmim

campensation levels for each position based on market research of

campetitive levels of campensation for similar positions, conducted by

a task cammittee from the Board, which is updated periodically.

Carmpensation amounts are within these parameters and are documented in

personnel files and approved by immediate supervisors. CEO

campensation is reviewed and approved by the Board and is documented

in perscnnel file and minutes.

Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-£7) (2010)



Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E7) (2010) Page 2
Name of the oganization Employer identification number

Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

Part VI, Section C, Line 19 - the organization makes its governing

documents and conflicts of interest policy available to the public

upon request. Financial statements are available via the annual

Form 990 via the interest at www.guidestar.org website as well as in

the office.

Schedule 1., Part IV — the NKFH has contracted with Kidney Friends

Hawaii to perform certain administrative support services for its

Kidney Cars Campaign for which it paid Kidney Friends $78,000. The

NKEH also received gifts fram the Kidney Friends totalling $120, 000.

Kidney Friends is a 501c3 charitable organization whose mission is to

raise funds to support charitable organizations in Hawaii who support

kidney disease and organ donation awareness. Glen Hayashida is the CEO

of NKFH and also serves as a Director for Kidney Friends. Linda

Katagiri is a Director of NKFH and also serves as a Director for Kidney

Friends.

The NKFH paid comnissions to Kolohe Motors related to auction services

provided for the Kidney Cars Campaign, amounting to $147,897. Shaun

Pinard is the owner of Kolche Motors and is the son of a key employee

of NKFH, Diana Pinard.

Schedule O (Fonm 990 or 990-E2) (2010)



SCHEDULE R

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

| ovBNo. 1545.0047

‘ 2010
Open to Public
Inspection

(Form 990)

Depertrrert of the Treasury » Complete if the organization answered *"Yes"™ to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
Intermal Revenue Senioe > Attach to Foom990. »  See separate instructions.

Narre of the arganization

Natnl Kidney Fdtnn of Hawaii

Employer identification number

99~-0266733
X  1dentification of Disregarded Entities  (Conplete if the orgarization answered ™ Yes?" on Form 890, Part IV line 33)
@) (b) © (@ 1G] U]
Narre, address, and EIN of disregarded ertity Prirrery activity Legal dorridile (state Tota incorme End-of-year assets Direct contralling
or foreign country) entity

)

@

3

@

()

©

ta-exenpt organizations during the tax yeer.)

Iderttification of Related Tax-Exermpt Organizations

(Coplete if the arganization answered ™"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related

@ b © ) @ ) (@
Nare, address, and EIN of refated organization Prirrery activity | Legal domidile (state| Exerrpt Code section| Public charity status | Direct contralling. | cosaies o asotan?
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Yes No
1 National Kidney Fndn 13-1673104prevent
30 East 33rd St NEW YORK NY 1001 NY 501c3 health org | affiliate X

@

3

@

5

€

4]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forrn 990.

Schedule R (Fonm990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 980) 2010 Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733

bl o Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizations  (Conplete if the organizetion answered ™"Yes!' on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, or 36.)

Note. Carrplete line 1 if any ertity is listed in Parts I, Ill, or IV of this schedule. | Yes| No

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or nore related organizations listed in Parts 1HV?
a Reocsipt of (i) interest (if) annuities (fif) royalties or (Iv) rent froma ool et ety ... ..o o e e 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribUtoN 1o GEr ONGENIZEHON(S) . . ..ottt et e ettt e et e e e e e 1b X
[P RC i Mo - fodeseir-Roogislebileahitosalein=dere= o r ile s () I 1c X
d  Loans o loan QUEraItoEs t0 OF FOr OEr OIGBNIZEION(S) « .« oottt e ettt e e e e e e e et e e e et e e e 1d X
V=0T gle= Yo 0= 2 0 o Ae Ve ip = de (o ) Fac. o g () NSRRI 1e X
LEIECC oY S5 R oYe i = e o= o v ile g () ST 1f X
PR Rb e p= Yo - o hite aale in=ale fo = o o= ile o' () N PP 19 X
o 2 g e < Y - = - o S O 1h X
i Lesseof fadlities, equiprment, or other assets to other organization(S). .. ... evvrier i i e i F U 1i X
j Lesseof fadlities equipment, or cther 288ets fromM OthEr ONgaMZE IO ) . . .. oottt et ettt e et aaaans 1j X
k Perforrmance of services or merrbership or fundraising solicitations for Other OrGan zZation]S) . . . ... .ot ot e e ettt e 1k X
I Performmance of services or membership or fundraising SOlIGEEEONS Dy OEr OMGENIZAION(S) . . . ..+ . vt vttt sttt et e et e e e ettt e e e e eeeanaeanaend i X
m Sharing of fadilities, equipmenrt, mailing Ists, or OEr 88805 ... ... ... i ittt e e im X
RIS 2= a1 Ro o= 1o L= pn e o Y. =S .41 X
O Reimbursement paid 10 Oty ONgaMZatioN fOr GBS .. .. i ittt ittt e et e e e e 10 X
(SR Stase S oo a2 fo= oo Yhe [p=dle io"g rm i e gl io g o o = 3= S 1p X
RO a-git-aci=defe-Caledetoe=1iVhoTe in o je =g ile g (- R TR 1q | X
r  Cther transfier of Cash or Property oM OIEr OrGBMZEIIONS) . . ..\t ettt e e e e e et e e e e e e e e et e e e e s e aan s 1r X

2 If the answer to any of the above is “"Yes," see the instrudtions for infonmation on who must conrplete this line, induding covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

@ (b) (©) (c)
Name of cther organization Transaction Amount involved Method of detenmining
type (ar) amount involved

(1 National Kidney Foundation — affiliate fees paid g 285, 027. cash

@

3

@

(&)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
BCA



OVB No. 1545-0172

Fom 4562 Depreciation and Amortization 2010
Dopertment of the Treasry (Including Infformation on Listed Property) Attachrent

Inlemal Revenue Service  {959) » See separate instructions. P Attach o your tax retum. Sequerce No. 67
Narre(s) shown on retum Business or activity to which this foon relates Identifying number
Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii NKE' of Hawaii 99-0266733

I  Section To Bxpense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, conplete Part V before you conplete Part |.

1 Mepdmumamount (SEe INSUCHONS)  ...v.uoveiee et itieee it ee s e et ena e et arinenemraeeesnnnnnnd 1 500, 000.
2 Total ocost of section 179 property placed in senvice (See INSUCHONS) ...o.vveiniiii et iiie e eraaaaeaand 2
3 Threshdd cost of section 179 property before redudtion in linritation (see irstructions) ...............cceeeeen... 3| 2,000,000.
4 Reductionin limitation. Sudtract line 3fromline2 Ifzemoorless, enter-0- ..o 4
5 Ddllar lirmitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 fromline 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If manied
filing separately, SER INSIUCHONS .. ... i e e e aaaae 5
6 (&) Description of property {b) Cost (business use anly) () Blected cost
7 Listed property. Enterthe amourt romliine 29 ...oooovove e eeannnnnd [ 7
8 Tota dected cost of section 179 property. Add amourtsinocdum (©), inesBand? .......ovvviiiiiininnd 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter thesmalleroflineSorline8. ......coiiiiviiiiiei i eeens [P 9
10 Caryover of disallowed deduction fromiline 13of your 2008 FOmMI4582 .. ..coivee it iiiiaeeeaeiiieeeeennn s 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instrudtions) | 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do nctenter more thanline 11 ... ... ... .. ..., 12
13 Camyover of disalloned dedudtion to 2011. Add fines 9 and 10, lessline 12.. . ... » [13]
Note: Do nat use Part |l or Pat Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
AN  special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not indude listed property.) (See instructions,)
14 Specia depreciation diowance for qudified property (other than listed property) placed in senvice
during the tax year (SEe INStUCHONS) . ... i i i it et et iaee s s e enand 14
15 Property subject tosecion 188(f)(1) @ettion ........ ... e 15
16 Cther depreciation (indudng ACRS) ...l el 16
MACRS Depreciation (Do not indude listed property.) (See instructions. )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tex years begining before 2010 ...ooeeeeoeeeeninieenen... [17] 3,132.
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in senvice during the tax year
intoone or more general asset accourts, checkhere ... ... i e e » ﬂ
Section B-Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation Systermn
fict (b Mothand | o Besisfordenr. | (o) Recovery | (0) (g) Depreciation
(a) Qlassification of property year sg“agd in (b::;ym:{mmfe pericd Corvention () Method dedudtion
19a 3-year property
b Syear property
¢ 7-yeer property
d 10-year property
e 15year property
f__20-year property
g_ 25-year property . 25 yrs. SL
h Residentia renta 27.5yrs. VM S
property 27.5yrs. VM SL
i Nonresidertial real 39yrs. MV SL
property MV SL
Section C-Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the Altermative Depreciation System
20a (asslife S
b 12-year 12 yrs, SL
c 40year | 4D yrs. MV SL
SunTnary (See instructions)
21 Listedproperty. Enterammount fromiline 28 ... e e e 21
22 Total. Add amounts fromline 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in columm (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your retum. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions. ... ... 2 3,132.
23  For assets shomn above and placed in senice during the cument year, enter the ‘
portion of the basis attributable to secioN 263A00888 ., ... ...oovievieien et 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Fom4562 (2010

BCA US455281



Page: 1

Date
Description Acgd Cost

2010 ASSET DETAIL REPORT

Bus. 179+ Rec. Prior Current Next Prior Current
Use Spec. Basis Method Per. Cv Depr. Depr. Year AMT AMT

Gain/

Price

99-0266733

Sales Date
Price Sold

Form: NKF of Hawaii
Rental Property: N/A

Depreciation Class: Data handling equipment

In Service Year: 2008
Laptop 12/08 1248
Phone equipm 10/08 8831

10079

Depreciation Class: Office equipment

In Service Year: 2008

Dolphin Capi 08/08 523
Panasocnic Co 09/08 4401

4924
Form Totals: 15003

100 1248 SL 3.0 HY 624 416 208 624 416
100 8831 SL 5.0 HY 2642 1766 1766 2649 1766
10079 3273 2182 1974 3273 2182
100 523 SL 5.0 HY 157 105 105 157 105
100 4401 MACRS 5.0 HY 2288 845 507 1782 786
4924 2445 950 612 1939 891

15003 5718 3132 2586 5212 3073



Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. Jencery 2011) Exempt Organization Retumn OV No. 1545170
|ﬁarﬂ|¥\:1?;\jm} » File a separate application for each rettim.
e If you are filing for an Autormatic 3-Vionth Extension, complete only Part land checkthisboe ...l s » [)_4,

e If you are filing for an Additional (Not Autormatic) 3-Vionth Extension, complete only Part 1l (on page 2 of this formr).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have aready been granted an autoratic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8368

Hectronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month autormetic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Foom 880-T), or an additiond (not automeatic) 3-nonth extension of time:. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an exdension
of time to file any of the formrs listed in Part { or Part 11 with the exoeption of Form 8870, Infonretion Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper fonret (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this

form, visit wwwirs.goviefile and dick on efile for Cherities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time.  Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an autormatic 6-month exdension - check this baxand complete Part tonly ... >|__l
Al other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an exdension of time

to file income tax retums.

Type or Narre of exerrpt organization

Employer identification number

print Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii 99-0266733
e by e | Nurmber, street, and roomor site no. If a PO, box, see instructions.
filing your 1314 S King Street Suite 304
T e | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Honolulu HI 96814
Erter the Retumn code for the retum that this gpgication is for (file a separate applicationforeachretum) ...l L.
Application Retumn | Application Retum
Is For Code | IsFor Code
Fom 980 o1 Form980-T (corporation) o7
Form 9e0-8L @ Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ o3 Form 4720 w®
Forrm 990-PF o4 Forrn 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 5 Form6059 11
Form 990-T (trust cther than above) w5 Form 8870 12

® Thebooksaeintecaeot» Natl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii

TaephoreNa » 808-593—-1515 FAXNo, » B0OB8—-589-5993
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbax ... »> D
® |fthisis for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Benrption Number (GEN) . I thisis for the whale group,
check this box >D. If it is for part of the group, dheck this bax P D and attach alist with the names and BINs of dl mervbers the exdension is for

1 1 request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 880-T) extension of time until
FEB 15 ,20 12 | tofile the exermpt organization retum for the organization named above. The extension is for the

orgenization's retun for:
> caendar year 20 or
> X tax year baginning Jul 01,2010 ,axendng Jun 30,20 11

2 If the texx year entered inline 1 is for less than 12 rmonths, check reesornt D Initial retum D Firdl retum
D Change in acoourting pericd

3a If this application is for Form 980-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any nonrefundable
credits. Seeinstructions. 3a|$
b If this application is for Form 990PF or 880-T, 4720, or 6088, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax payrents
mexie. Indude any prior year overpayrent alloned as a credit. 3 $
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b fromline 3a Indude your payment with this form if required,
by using EFTPS (Bectronic Federal Tax Payment Systerr). See instructions. 3| $

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-F0 and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
Fom 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

For Papervork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions.
BCA USB868$1



This is a Pro Fomma retum.

Detail Sheet 2010
Name: Natnl Kidney Fdtn of Hawaii ID: 99-0266733
Description: Tnvestments (on Balance Sheet)
Type Arrourt
Total investments 2,216,239.
less unrealized gain on investments (128, 331.)
O . oo uitiiiieiiiediiieeideaeaes s eeseaeeseesseisiessasesestssessesssssesiereststisceceessiis 2,017,908.

©2010 OCH Srall Finm Services. All rights reserved. USWDETS



99-0266733

© 2010 OCH Small Finn Senvices. All tights reserved.

US 990 Other Functional Expenses: Page 10, Line 24 2010
Program Management
Description of the Asset Toa Services and General Fundraising
Awards & Grants 3,553. 1,828. 1,725.
Telephone & fax 18, 807. 14,759. 2,925. 1,123.
Postage & shipping 7,419. 5,960. 790. 669.
General Excise Tax 9,785. 9,785.
Newsletters ' 15,312. 15,312.
Subscriptions 2,812. 2,055. 348. 409.
Special Events 19,454. 19,454.
Car campaign 232,556. 56,933. 175, 623.
Staff/Roard devel 8,200. 5,732. 1, 546. o922.
Program expenses 435,047. 435,947.
753,845. 557, 980. 7,334. 188, 531.
USSTX431






